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;DdfgLt k|wfgdGqL s]kL zdf{ cf]nLHo"af6 sf7df08f}+ d]l8sn sn]hsf
ljBfyL{ 8f= cfo'idf cfrfo{nfO{ sf7df08f}+ ljZjljBfno pks'klt :j0f{ k|bs pkflw u|x0f ug{'x'b}+ .
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sf7df8f}+ d]l8sn sn]h klAns lnld6]8sf]
afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ;DjGwL ;'rgf
k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldlt @)&&.)*.)$

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
ldlt @)&*.)*.@* ut] d+unaf/ a;]sf] o; sDkgLsf]
;~rfns ;ldltsf] @@! cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/
sDkgLsf] !@ cf}+ ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, :yfg /
;dodf lgDg k|:tfjdf 5nkmn / lg0f{o ug{sf nflu
lel8of] sGkm/]G; (Virtual Zoom Meeting) dfkm{t
a:g] ePsf]n] ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? :jo+ jf
l/tk"j{ssf] k|ltlglw4f/f Virtual dfWodaf6 pkl:yt x'g
hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

@= ljz]if k|:tfj M–
@=! sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq Pj+ lgodfjnL ;+zf]wgsf]
k|:tfj pk/ 5nkmn u/L kf/Lt ug]{ .

#= ljljw .
Virtual dfWodaf6

!=

ldlt, :yfg / ;doM
ldlt M @)&* ;fn kf}if @* ut] a'wjf/
:yfg M sDkgLsf] s]lGb|o sfof{no,
		 l;gfd+un, sf7df08f}
-;efdf ;xefuL x'g rfxg] dxfg'efjnfO{
Meeting ID/ Password pknAw u/fO{g] 5_
;do M ljxfg !! ah] .

5nkmnsf ljifox?M

@=

#=

!= ;fdfGo k|:tfj M
!=! ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 sfo{sf/L
cWoIfHo"4f/f k]z x'g] sDkgLsf] cf=j=)&&.)&*
sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
!=@ sDkgLsf] cf=j=)&&.)&* sf] n]vf kl/Ifssf]
k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa
/ gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf ;f];Fu ;DalGwt
cg";'rLx? kfl/t ug]{ .
!=# sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)&*÷@)&( sf] n]vf kl/If0f
ug{sf nflu n]vfkl/If0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/;
adf]lhd n]vf kl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm u/L lghsf]
kfl/>lds tf]Sg] .
!=$ ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 k|:tfj eP adf]lhd
sDkgLsf] xfnsf] r'Qmf k'+hLsf] @=(^ k|ltztsf
-s/ ;lxt_ b/n] z]o/wgLx?nfO{ gub nfef+;
ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

$=

%=

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL hfgsf/L
sf]le8 !( sf] dxfdf/Lsf] k|efj xfn klg
sfod /x]sf] sf/0f g]kfn ;/sf/n] hf/L u/]sf]
:jf:Yo ;'/Iff dfkb08sf] k"0f{ kfngf ul/ ;ef
;DkGg ug'{ kg]{ ljz]if kl/l:yltsf sf/0fn] ubf{
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ Virtual dfWodaf6
;efdf pkl:ytLsf] lgldQ xflb{s cg'/f]w 5 .
Virtual dfWodaf6 pkl:yt ePsf z]o/wgLx?nfO{
;ef xndf pkl:yt eP ;/x dfGotf lbOg] Joxf]/f
;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ . pkl:yt u0fk'/s ;+Vof
;ef ;~rfngsf] lgldQ lglb{i6 ;+Vof cg';f/
kof{Kt ePdf dfq ;ef ;~rfng x'g] 5 .
Virtual dfWodaf6 pkl:yt z]o/wgL tyf z]o/wgLsf]
l/tk"j{ssf] k|ltlglwx?sf] xflh/ lghx?n] u/]sf]
Log-In dfkm{t ;j}sf] Log-In ePsf] b]lvg] ul/
k|df0fsf] lgldQ kmf]6f] lvr]/ /flvg] 5 ;fy} ;ef
;~rfng cjlwel/sf] Video Recording ul/g] 5 .
ldl6Ë ID / Password sf] lgldQ sDkgLsf]
mail ID: info@kmc.edu.np df ;dod} ;Dks{
ul/ k|fKt ug{ ;lsg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] hfgsf/L
u/fpb5f}+ . ;fy} clGtd ;dodf ;Dks{ ubf{
z]o/wgLsf] klxrfg Verification ul/ ID / Password
;dod} k7fpg cfOkg{ ;Sg] k|fljlws sl7gfO{af6
aRg sDtLdf ! lbg cufj} ID / Password lng
;d]t cg'/f]w 5 . ;fy} ;f]lx email address df
;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|ltj]bg ;d]t k7fOg] 5 .
Virtual dfWodaf6 cfkm\gf] dGtJo /fVg rfxg'
x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] sDtLdf @ lbg
cufj} sDkgL ;lrj jf sDkgLsf] cflwsfl/s
afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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^=

&=

6

df ;Dks{ ul/ gfd
l6kf]6 u/fpg x'g cg'/f]w 5 .
ldlt @)&*÷)*÷@* ut] b]lv @)&*÷)(÷@*
ut] ;Dd sDkgLsf] z]o/ bflvn vf/]h aGb
ul/g]5 . ;fy}, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df
ldlt @)&*÷)*÷@& ut] ;Dd cf]=l6=l;=
sf/f]jf/ eO{ o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ bflvn vf/]hsf
nflu k|fKt x'g cfPsf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{
o; ;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|of]hgsf] nflu z]o/wgL
sfod ul/g]5 .
;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf / cfly{s ljj/0f
z]o/wgLsf] btf{ lstfadf sfod /x]sf] Email
7]ufgfdf k7fOg]5 / o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/
sDkgLsf] website: www.kmc.edu.np df ;fwf/0f
;ef x'g] ldlt eGbf cufj} /flvg] 5 .

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*

*=

(=

k|f]S;L lbg] z]o/wgLn] ;ef z'? x'g'eGbf $*
306f cufj} l/tk"j{ssf] k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_
sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf btf{ ePsf]nfO{
dfGotf lbO{g]5 . k|f]S;L ;DaGwL cGo Joj:yfx?
ljBdfg sDkgL P]g / sDkgLsf] lgodfjnL cg'?k
x'g]5 .
;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/Lsf] nflu
sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, l;gfd+un sf7df8f}+df
-sDkgL] ;lrjsf] ;lrjfno sfof{no_ df ;Dks{
ug{'x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj
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cg';"lr #
sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf&!-#_ ;““u ;DjlGwt

>L sf7df08f} d]l8sn sn]h klAns lnld6]8
l;gfdun, sf7df8f} .

laifo M k|ltlglw lgo'tm u/]sf] af/] .
================================ lhNnf ============================g= kf=÷uf=kf= g=========================== a:g] d÷ xfdL
============== n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ;Djt @)===============;fn==============dlxgf…==============ut]
==============af/sf] lbgx'g] aflif{s÷ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jod\ pkl:yteO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g
g;Sg] ePsf]n] ptm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{ af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nfuL ============== lhNnf ==============
g kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= =============================a:g] ==============>L ======================================nfO{
d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw lgo'tm u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5F}.

k|ltlgw lgo'tm ePsf] Joltmsf],
x:tfIf/sf] gd"gf=============
z]o/ k|df0fkq g =============

ldltM

lgj]bs
b:tvtM
gfdM
z]o/ k|df0fkq g=
z]o/ ;+Vof M

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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afx|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*

ljifo– ;"rL
!= ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg
@= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f
#= n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg
$= ljQLo l:yltsf] ljj/0f -jf/fnft_
%= gfkmf jf gf]S;fgsf] ljj/0f
^= cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL ljj/0f
&= gub k|jfx ljj/0f
*= OSjL6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ljj/0f
(= cg';"rLx?
!)= ljut !* jif{sf] t'ngfTds ljlQo ljj/0f
!!= d"No clej[l¢ ljj/0f
!@= cf=af= @)&&÷&* sf dxTjk"0f{ tYofª\sx?
!#= lalQo emnsx?
!$= s"n cfDbfgLsf] t'ngfTds k|:t'lt
!%= egf{ ePsf tyf pQL0f{ ePsf laBfyL{x?sf] ljj/0f

8

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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;+rfns ;ldlt

8f= ;'lgn s'df/ zdf{
sfo{sf/L cWoIf

g]q aG3' aflgof
;+rfns

zf]egf kf]v/]n
;+rfns

8f= ;+bLk u'/fufO{
;+rfns

ljho s'df/ kf08]
;+rfns

;f]Ogf zdf{
;+rfns

r'8fd0fL e08f/L
;+rfns

Joj:yfkg ;d"x

8f= vu]Gb| k|;fb Gof}kfg]
k|d'v Joj:yfks ;Nnfxsf/

k|f=8f= /tLGb| gfy >]i7
k|frfo{

k|f=8f= ;'dg s'df/ >]i7
c:ktfn lgb{]zs

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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10

KU Convocation

Health Camp

Fibro Scan

Body Plethysmograph

NPL Endoscopy

Diffusing Capacity of the Lungs for Carbon Monoxide (DLCO)

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf
;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 sfo{sf/L cWoIfåf/f k|:t't aflif{s k|ltj]bg M
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
sf7df8f}+ d]l8sn sn]hsf] afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf
d nufot o; ;+rfns ;ldltsf d]/f ;Dk"0f{ ;fyLx?sf]
tkm{af6 cfh ;efxndf :jo+ tyf lel8of] sGkm/]G;
dfkm{t pkl:yt eO{ ;efdf efu lng' x'g] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL
dxfg'efj tyf cfdlGqt kfx'gfx?nfO{ Gofgf] :jfut ug{
rfxG5' .
ljut s]xL jif{ b]lv lrlsT;f lzIff If]qdf z'? ePsf]
;d:of of] aif{ r/d laGb'df k'u]sf] tYo s;};+u l5k]sf]]
5}g . ;a} d]l8sn sn]hx?nfO{ Psgf;n] ;a}lt/af6
ePsf] hfoh gfhfoh k|xf/x? xfdLn] klg vKg'k/]s} 5 .
ljut kfFr aif{ b]lv ;/sf/n] ljBfyL{ egf{ ;L6 ;+Vof
s6f}tL ug'{sf] cnfjf lzIf0f z'Ns ;d]t 36fPsf] s'/f
;a}nfO{ hfgsf/Lg} 5 . xfn to ul/Psf] z'Ns a}1flgs
gePsf] / To; afx]s cGo s'g} klg lzif{sdf z'Ns lng
gkfOg] eGg] rf}tkmL{ bjfj cfO{ /x+bf ;+:yfnfO{ ljlQo
?kdf arfO{ /fVg r'gf}tLx? ylkPsf] 5 .
d]l8sn sn]hsf] ;Dk0f{ k"jf{wf/x? k"/f u/L ljBfyL{x?sf]
k7gkf7g ;+rfng u/L/x]sf] o; sn]hsf] ;L6 ;+Vof
36fPsf] lg0f{onfO{ k'g/ljrf/ ug'{kg]{, sn]hsf] nfut /
;+rfng x]/]/ dfq a}1flgs lx;fjn] z'Ns lgwf{/0f ug'{
kg]{, lghL If]qn] u/]sf w]/} /fd|f sfdx?sf] sb/ x'g' kg]{
/ o;nfO{ Public Private Partnership sf] Concept n]
x]l/g' kb{5 eGg] s'/f xfdLn] ljleGg Kn]6 kmfd{ dfkm{t /
cfkm}n] klg ljleGg ;/f]sf/jfnf lgsfo / JolQmx?;+u
k|ToIf e]63f6 u/L ;Eo tl/sfaf6 k|:t't ug{ s'g}
s;/ afFsL g/fv]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}} . o:tf]
ljzd kl/l:yltsf afjh'b sn]h ;~rfng ul//x]sf]df
ldlt @)&^.!@.!! b]lv @)&* ;fn;Dd sf]le8 !(
sf] sf/0f af6 ;/sf/n] u/]sf] ns8fpg / aGbfaGbL
x'guPsf]] sf/0faf6 pTkGg ePsf] cGof]n / gs/fTds
kl/l:yltaf6 ;+:yfnfO{ hf]ufpg] k|of; / bf}8w'kdf w]/}
;do vlr{g' k/]sf] 5 / To; nufot c:ktfnsf] ;]jf
/ ;/sf/L c:ktfneGbf ;''ne / ;:tf]df ;'rf? u/]sf]
5 . o:tf] cToGt sl7g cj:yfdf klg o; ;+:yfsf]

;+rfngsf] qmddf xfdLn] lgDglnlvt tYox?nfO{ Wofgdf
/flv ;+odtf ckgfO{ ;a} sfo{x?sf] ;+rfng ug]{ k|oTg
u/]sf 5f}+ M
!=
@=

#=
$=
%=

o; ;+:yfsf] ul/dfdo Oltxf; .
o; ;+:yfsf ;+:yfks tyf ;+rfnsHk"x?sf] ;]jf
efjgfaf6 clek|]l/t e} b]zdf u'0f:tl/o :jf:Yo
lzIff k|bfg ub}{ ;'ne :jf:Yo ;]jf k|bfg ug]{
kljq p2]Zon] sfg"g;Ddt 9+uaf6 /fi6«sf] sfg"g
adf]lhd rNg v'n]sf] o; ;+:yfsf] dd{ / p2]Zo .
xhf/f}+ nfvf}+ laBfyL{ tyf cleefjsHo"x?n] o;
;+:yf k|lt b]vfpg' ePsf] dfof / ljZjf; .
lgodgsf/L lgsfox?n] cfh;Dd ug'{ ePsf] o;
;+:yfsf] d"NofÍg .
ljleGg ;dodf ;+rfns ;ldltx?sf] ;'emfjk"0f{
b"/blz{ lgltlgb]{zgx?, ;Nnfxsf/ tyf
z'elrGtsx?sf] j'l4dQfk"0f{ ;Nnfxx?, ;+:yfn]
ckgfPsf s8f cfly{s cg'zf;g / Joj:yfkg
kIfsf] sfo{ s'zntfsf] ldl>t kl/0ffdaf6 of]
;+:yf oxfF;Dd k'u]sf] ;Totf .

o:tf ;d:ofsf] ljBdfgtfdf ;+:yfnfO{ ;s];Dd
hf]ufpb}, yk z}lIfs sfo{qmdx? Ohfkmf ub}{, :jf:Yo
;]jfsf] u'0f:t/ / bfo/fnfO{ km/flsnf] kfb}{, vr{x?df
;Sbf] ldtAolotf ckgfpb} xfdL oxfF;Dd k'u]sf 5f}+ .
;fy} xfn klg sf]le8 !( sf] k|efjsf] j[l4 eO{ /x]sf]
/ cfd hglhjg qf;do ePsf] cj:yfdf a9L dflg;
e]nf eO{ ;ef ;Dd]ng ug{] cj:yf g/x]sfn] lel8of]
sGkm/]G;÷er'{cn dfWoodaf6 of] ;efsf] cfof]hgf ug{
k/]sf]df xfdL ;a} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? k|lt Ifdfk|fyL{
5f}+ .
sf7df8f}+ d]l8sn sn]hsf] d'Vo tLgj6f If]qx? lzIff,
:jf:Yo / cg';Gwfg x'g / xfd|f] ;a} lqmofsnfkx? oLg}
If]qx?df cfwfl/t eO{ lgDgfg';f/ lasf; / lj:tf/df
cu|;/ eO{/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' M
afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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!= lzIf0f ;]jf tkm{sf r'gf}tL tyf pknAwLx? M
d]l8sn sn]h;+u ;DjlGwt ;a}sf nflu cToGt
r'gf}tLk'0f{ aif{ /x]sf]df yk sf]le8 !( sf] gofF r'gf}ltn]
lzIff ;]jfdf ePsf] ;d:of xfdL ;a}nfO{ yfxf g} 5 .
xfd|f] nugl;ntf / ;'ema'emsf] klg ;fob of] kl/Iffsf]
aif{ /x]sf] xfdL ;a}nfO{ dxz'; ePsf] 5 .
!=! of] aif{ ljleGg lgodgsf/L lgsfox?4f/f ljleGg
sfo{qmdx?sf] cg'dtLsf nflu / ;/sf/af6
d]l8sn lzIffsf af/]df p7]sf ljifox?sf] hfFra'em
ug{ elg o; sn]hdf k6s k6s lgl/If0f ePsf] .
!=@ oL lgl/If0fx?sf] kmn:j?k o; sn]hdf
Pd=la=la=P; tkm{ !)) l;6, la=l8=P; tkm{
%) l;6, la=P;=;L= gl;{Ë tkm{ $) j6f l;6,
la=Pg=P;=@), la=lk=6L= #), Pd=8L÷Pd=P;

l;=g+=

12

xfn ;+rfngdf
/x]sf sfo{qmdx?

tkm{ %! af6 j[l4 u/L &( j6f l;6 kfpg xfdL
;kmn ePsf] 5f}+ .
!=# xfdLn] o; aif{ DM/M.Ch sfo{qmd
z}lIfs ;q @)@! tkm{df ^ j6f h; dWo]
DM Perioperative Crtitical Care – 1
l;6,
DM Neonatology – 1, M.Ch Neurosurgery – 2, M.Ch
Urology -1 / M.Ch Gastroenterology – 1

l;6 k|fKt

ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ .
!=$ o; sn]hn] xfn ;+rfng ul//x]sf z}lIfs
sfo{qmdx?, o; aif{ gof“ z'? e};s]sf sfo{qmdx? /
cfpbf] aif{ ;+rfng ug]{ tof/Ldf /x]sf sfo{qmdx?
lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}+ M
!=% o; ;ldIff aif{df lgoldt k7gkf7g / kl/Iffx?
Affx]s o; sn]hsf ljleGg ljefux?af6 ;+rfng
ePsf ljleGg k|fl1s sfo{qmdx? lgDgfg';f/
/x]sf 5g\ M

o; aif{ gofF z'?
ePsf sfo{qmdx?

cfpFbf] aif{sf z'? ug{ k"0f{
tof/Ldf /x]sf sfo{qmdx?

ljBfyL{ ;+Vof

1

MBBS

100

2

BDS

50

3

B.Sc. Nursing

40

4

MD/MS

47

5

BNS

16

6

M. Sc. Nursing

4

7

MDS

1

8

M.Ch Gastrosurgery

1

9

M.Ch Urosurgery

1

10

BPT

30

11

MD Radiology

2

12

Mch Neuro Surgery

2

13

DM Perioperative critical care

1

14

DM Neonatology

1

15

MDS Pedodontics

1

16

MDS Oral Medicine & Radiology

4

17

MD Forensic Medicine

20

18

DM Pulmonary Critical Care & Sleep Medicine

30

19

DM Nephrology

1

20

BMLT

30

21

Bachelor in Midwifey

20

22

BMIT

30

23

B.Pharmacy

40

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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-s_ sn]hsf ljleGg ljefux?4f/f !% j6f eGbf al9
ljleGg dxTjk"0f{ laifox?df CME/Workshop x?
;+rfng ul/Psf] 5 .
-v_ sn]hdf sfo{/t lzIfsx?n] /fli6«o tyf
cGt//fli6«o hg{nx?df %) j6f eGbf al9
;f]wkqx? k|sfzg ug'{ ePsf] 5 .
-u_ o; sn]hn] Journal of Kathmandu Medical College
lg/Gt/ ?kdf k|sflzt ub{} cfPsf] 5 .
-3_ o; aif{ sn]hsf ljleGg ljefux?df ljleGg
dxTjk"0f{ ljifox?;+u ;DjlGwt /fli6«o tyf
cGt//fli6«o :t/sf tflnd sfo{qmdx?sf] ;+rfng
ul/Psf] 5 . oL sfo{qmdx? dWo] pNn]vlgo
tflndx? lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M
•
•

!=^ o; sn]hn] ljut aif{x? b]lvg} l:j8]gsf]
Linnaeus

gj]{sf]

•
•
•
•
•
•

University,

Norwegian University of Science &

Technology,
Tohuku

hfkfgsf]

University,

Kobe Universtiy
Denmark

/

University

tyf University of New England, Australia
;+u Collaboration u/L ljleGg z}lIfs tyf
cg';Gwfgd'ns sfo{qmd ul/ /x]sf] 5 . xfn
o; sn]hn] University of West of England,
Bistrol(UWE), UK, Harvard T.H. Chan School of
Public Health, Harvard University, Boston, USA,
University of Texas Health, USA

Basic & Advanced Life Support Training

•

Linkoping

University of Skövde, Gothenberg University,

o; sn]hdf sfo{/t ^) gl;{ª sd{rf/Lx?nfO{
b'O{ ;d"xdf % xKt] Basic Critical Care Training
k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .
o; sn]hdf sfo{/t ;a} ˆofsN6L, /]lh8]06,
OG6g{x?sf tyf gl;{ª sd{rf/Lx?sf nflu
lg/Gt/ ?kdf k|bfg ug]{ sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf
lbOPsf] 5 .
o; sn]hdf sfo{/t gl;{ª sd{rf/Lx?sfnfO{
Continue Nursing Education Training k|bfg
k|bfg ul//x]sf 5} .
o; sn]hdf sfo{/t 8fS6/ tyf gl;{ª
sd{rf/Lx?sfnfO Complementary feeding
practices Training k|bfg ub}{ u/Lof] .
o; sn]hdf Breast feeding week celebration
ug]{ s|ddf Breast Feeding Training gl;{ª
sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ k|bfg ub}{ u/Lof] .
! lbg] Effective Education Methodology
Workshop ;kmntf k"j{s ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .
! j6f % lbg] Teacher's Training Program
;kmntf k"j{s ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .
! j6f $ lbg Research & Publication Ethics
Workshop ;kmntf k"j{s ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .
! j6f @ lbg] Assessment and Evaluation
Workshop ;kmntf k"j{s ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .

University,

!=*

!=(

!=!)

!=!!

;+u ljleGg
z}lIfs tyf cg';Gwfgd'ns sfo{sf nflu
;xsfo{sf] z'?jft u/]sf] 5 . o;sf cnfjf o'/f]k,
cd]l/sf nufot cGo b]zsf d]l8sn sn]hsf
ljBfyL{x¿ ;d]t o; sn]hdf Elective Course
ug{ cfpg] u/]sf 5g\ . xfn o:tf] tflnd lng]
ljBfyL{x?sf] ;+Vofdf j[l4 eO/x]sf] tyf ;f]
jfkt lng] z'Nsdf ;d]t kl/dfh{g ul/Psf]] 5 .
z}lIfs ;q @)@)/@! df Pd=la=la=P; tkm{ !))
l;6,la=l8=P; tkm{ %) l;6, la=P;=;L= gl;{Ë
tkm{ $) j6f l;6 / la=Pg=P;=@) l;6 k|fKt ug{
;kmn ePsf] ePtf klg covid sf] sf/0faf6 egf{
k|s[of ;'?x'g g;s]sf] cj:yf /x]sf] 5 .
z}lIfs ;q @)@)/@! af6 :gftsf]Q/ txdf
/]l8of]nf]hL df # hgf laBfyL{x?nfO{ egf{
lnO{ cWofkg z'? ul/Psf] 5 . o;sf
;fy} km/]G;Ls d]l8l;g laefudf, MDS
Pedodontics / Oral Medicine & Radiology laefudf
(Post Graduate) sfo{qmd ;+rfngsf nflu k|:tfj
k]z ul/Psf] 5 .
Bachelors in Physiotherapy (BPT) o; jif{af6
#) hgf ljBfyL{sf] l;6 k|fKt u/L ;+rfngdf
cfPsf] 5 . Bachelors in Mid Wifery, BMLT / BMIT
sfo{qmdsf] klg k|:tfjgf tof/ u/L 5nkmnsf]
qmddf /x]sf] 5 .
Go"/f]nf]hLdf DM tyf Neuro Surgery df Mch
sfo{qmd ;+rfngsf nflu :jLs[t eO{ sfo{qmd
z'? ePsf] 5 .
afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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!=!@ sf7df8f}+ ljZjljBfno;+u cfjl4t sn]hx? dWo]
xfd|f] sn]h b]zdf Mch. Plastic Surgeon pTkfbg
ug]{ klxnf] sn]h x'g uPsf] klg ;xif{ hfgsf/L
u/fpg rfxG5f}+ .
!=!# 8]06n k|f]u|fd tkm{ tLga6f laifox?df
MDS (Post Graduate) sfo{qmd ;+rfngsf nflu
:jLs[t eO{ sfo{qmd z'? ePsf] 5 .
!=!$ b'jfsf]6df /x]sf] Skill Lab nfO{ ljleGg ljwfsf]
k7gkf7gsf nflu :t/f]GgtL ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg u/L
;lsPsf] 5 . ;fy} o; cf=j=df ;f]xL Nofadf
cfw'lgs sf]le8 Nofa tyf c:ktfnsf] :yfkgf
u/L ;~rfng ul/Psf] .
!=!% 8]06n k|f]u|fd cGt/ut Ceramic Lab sf] :yfkgf
u/L ;~rfng ul/ ;lsPsf] 5 .
!=!^ o; sn]hn] g]kfn ;/sf/af6 Autopsy ;]jf
;lxtsf] Medicolegal ;]jf ;+rfng ug]{ cg'dtL
k|fKt ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 / of] ;]jf ;+rfng
ug{sf nflu rflxg] ;Dk"0f{ tof/L e};s]sf] 5 .
sf7df8f} d]l8sn sn]h o:tf] cg'dtL k|fKt ug]{
;/sf/L d]l8sn sn]h afx]ssf] klxnf] d]l8sn
sn]h aGg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . of] ;]jf z'? eP
kZrft xfd|f ljBfyL{x?nfO{ c? ;+:yfx?df
km/]G;Ls d]l8l;gsf] Jojxfl/s 1fgsf] tflndsf
nflu hfg kb}{g / o;n] km/]G;Ls d]l8l;g laifodf
MD sfo{qmd ;+rfng e} ;s]sf] .
!=!& o; sn]haf6 lgoldt ?kdf Peer Review Indexed
Journal of Kathmandu Medical College (JKMC)

k|sflzt eO{/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}+ .
sf7df8f} d]l8sn sn]h kl/jf/ 7'nf] eP/
sn]h leqsf vj/x? / ;'rgfx?sf] ;dod}
;a}df hfgsf/L u/fpg] k|of]hgn] q}dfl;s ?kdf
xfd|f] News Letter “KMC Times” klg lgoldt ?kdf
k|sflzt eO{ ;a}sf] xftdf k'u]sf] 5 .
!=!* o; sn]hsf] jflif{sf]T;jsf] cj;/df sn]hsf
ljBfyL{x¿nfO{ cWoog k|lt clek|]l/t ug{ tyf
pgLx¿sf] dgf]jn pRr agfpg ljutsf jif{x¿df
h:t} MBBS, B.Sc Nursingtyf BDS sf pTs[i6
ljBfyL{x¿nfO{ Nofk6k sDKo'6/÷6\ofjn]6 tyf
gub k'/:sf/ k|bfg ug]{ sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf]
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5 . ;f] cj;/df cg's/0fLo sfd ug'{ x'g] ˆofsN6L
;b:ox¿, gl;{ª tyf cGo sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ klg
k'/:s[t ul/Psf] 5 .
!=!( o; aif{ MBBS tkm{ !( cf}+ ;d"xsf !!*
hgf ljBfyL{x?n] clGtd kl/Iff lbPsf]df
*^=!# k|ltzt ljBfyL{x¿ plQ0f{ ePsf 5g\ .
B.Sc Nursing tkm{ !% cf}+ ;d"xsf #) hgf
ljBfyL{x? clGtd kl/Iffdf ;fd]n ePsf]df !))
k|ltzt plQ0f{ ePsf 5g\ . BDS sfo{qmd tkm{
t]>f] ;d"xsf #^ hgf ljBfyL{x? clGtd kl/Iffdf
;fd]n ePsf]df () k|ltzt ljBfyL{x?n] clGtd
kl/Iff plQ0f{ u/]sf 5g\ . o;sf ;fy} MD/MS tkm{
@)!* ;];\g sf] #@ hgf lgoldt ;d"xsf *@=%
k|ltzt / MSc. Nursing sf] $ hgf lgoldt
;d"xsf !)) k|ltzt ljBfyL{x¿n] kl/Iff plQ0f{
u/]sf 5g\ .

@= :jf:Yo ;]jf tkm{sf sfo{ Pj+ pknAwLx? M
o; sn]hsf] lzIf0f c:ktfnsf] ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/nfO{
;'wf/ ub}{ ;]jfsf] bfo/fnfO{ ;d]t a9fpb} hfg] p2]Zon]
;ldIff cjlwdf ljleGg ;'wf/sf sfo{x? ul/Psf] 5 .
@=! xfd|f] lzIf0f c:ktfnsf] ;]jf4f/f clwstd
hgtfx?nfO{ ;]jf k'¥ofpgsf nflu lgMz'Ns
cf]=kL=8L= l6s]6 ;fj{hlgs labfsf lbgx?df
klg cf]=lk=8L ;]jf ;+rfng tyf la/fdLx?nfO{
k|bfg ul/g] ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/df ;'wf/ ug{sf nflu
ljz]if1 lrlsT;sx?nfO{ ;d]t Floor Duty /fVg]
sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf]] 5 .
@=@ Go"/f]nf]hL ljefu leGb} ljefusf] ?kdf z'?
eP b]lv g} ;fgf] cK7\of/f] 7fpFdf /lx pNn]Vo
;+Vofdf la/fdLx?nfO{ ;]jf k'¥ofO{/x]sf] sf/0fn]
ubf{ xfn ;f] ljefunfO{ 5'§} cf]lk8Lsf] plrt
Joj:yf u/L ;]jfu|fxL / ;]jfk|bfos b'a}nfO{
;'ljwf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . Go"/f]nf]hL ljefuaf6
Thrombolysis, Plasmapheresis pkrf/ ;]jf k|bfg
ug{ z'? ul/Psf] 5 .
@=# lzIf0f c:ktfndf ;]jfsf] rfknfO{ / ;+:yfnfO{
kg{ hfg] b"/ufdL bfloTjnfO{ Wofgdf /fv]/ d]l8l;g,

sf7df8f}+ d]l8sn sn]h klAns lnld6]8

k|;'tL Pj+ l:q/f]u, hg/n ;h{/L, Go"/f] ;h{/L h:tf
laefux?df /lhi6«f/x?sf] kb >[hgf u/L ;]jfnfO{
;xh agfOPsf] 5 .
@=$ xfd|f] lzIf0f c:ktfndf g]kfnu+h, bfª, la/f6gu/,
emfkf nufot b]zsf cGo :yfgx?af6 9f8sf]
zNos[ofsf nflu la/fdLx? cfpg] u/]sf 5g\ .
xf8hf]gL{ laefu / afn/f]u ljefun] xfd|f] c:ktfndf
aRrfx?sf nflu Bilateral Pelvic Osteotomy and
Repair for Bladder Dytrophy h:tf sl7g ;h{/Lx?
klg ug{ ;Sg] cj:yfsf] >[hgf ul/Psf] 5 .
@=% lzIf0f c:ktfnsf] ;]jf lj:tf/ Pj+ u'0f:t/ j[l4
k|lt Wofg k'¥ofpb} o;sf nflu rflxg] Video
Laparoscope, Video Endoscopy, Gastroscope,
Cautery Machine, Holmium Laser, Anaesthesia
Machine, Ultrasound Machine, Dialysis Machine,
OT Table, OT Light, Bipolar Resectoscope,
Flexible Ureteroscope, Vessel Sealer Cautery,
Harmonic Scalpel

@=^

@=&

@=*

@=(

@=!)

cfbL h:tf dxTjk"0f{
pks/0fx?sf] vl/b u/L ;]jfnfO{ r':tb'?:t Pj+
cfw'lgs agfOPsf] 5 .
d]l8l;g laefusf] c+t/+u jf8{nfO{ dd{t
tyf k'glgdf{0fla/fdL d}qL agfOPsf] 5 tyf
d]l8l;g ljefu s} xfOs]o/ jf8{sf] dd{t ;+ef/,
cfw'lglss/0f / lj:tf/ klg ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg u/L
;]jf ;'rf? u/L ;lsPsf] 5 .
cTofw"gLs k|ljwLsf] 170 cylinder k|lt
lbg Oxygen pTkfbg ug{] Ifdtf ePsf] gof+
Oxygen Plant h8fg u/L ;+rfngdf NofO{Psf]
5.
Covid-19 Pandemic sf] bf]>f] km]hdf g]kfn ;/sf/
hg;+Vof tyf :jf:Yo dGqfno;+u ;Demf}tf u/L
Positive lj/fdLx?sf] pkrf/ l;gfd+un l:yt
c:ktfndf u/]sf]df ;f] jfktsf] /sd k|fKt x'g
afls+ /x]sf] .
Go'/f];h{/L ljefudf cTofw'lgs g]kfndf klxnf]
/f]jf]l6s d]l;g h8fg u/L Go"/f] ;DalGw pkrf/df
sf]z]9'+uf v8f u/]sf] .
sn]hf]sf] ;a} cj:yf af/] l56f] / ;/n
tl/sfn] /f]ux? kQf nufpg FIBRO SCAN tyf 2
yfg Flexible Nasopharyngro Laryngoscopy, ENT

;DalGw df;' knfPsf] x8\8L afËf] ePsf] kQf
nufpg gof+ d]l;gx? h8fg u/L sfo{ ;+rfng eO{
/x]sf] .
@=!! b'jfsf]6 l:yt c:ktfnnfO{ 36 z}ofsf]
;fd'bflos c:ktfn ;+rfng ug]{ l:js[tL k|fKt
ePsf], -COVID-19 sf] ;+s|d0f kZrft _ xfn 24
;} 306f ER / ljleGg jlx/+u ljefux? ;+rfng
eO{/x]sf] .
@=!@ l;gfd+undf c:ktfn tyf o;sf elugL ;+:yfsf]
gfddf o; ;+:yf;+u hf]8LPsf ^ /f]kgL !% cfgf
) k};f !=$# bfd -#%#@=@) au{ ld6/_ hUuf
tyf ;f]df ag]sf] ejg vl/b ul/Psf 5g\ . ;f]
hUuf l/Ë/f]8 ;Dd hf]l8Psf] / xfn kfls{Ësf]
Joj:yf u/]sf] af/] ;a}df ;xif{ cjut u/fpg
rfxfG5' .
@=!# b'jfsf]6 c:ktfnaf6 PCR Lab l;gfd+undf
:yfgfGt/0f u/L 24 ;} 306f ;+rfng eO{ /x]sf] .
@=!$ Forensic Medicine b'jfsf]6df klxnf] k6s
NMC/KIST Medical College
sf MBBS
ljBfyLx?nfO{ Autopsy Practical u/fO{/x]sf] .
@=!% 2 j6f Mortuary machine ePsf]df 4 j6f ylk
hDdf 6 j6f dWo] 2 j6f b'jfsf]6df k7fO{ zj
/fVg Joj:yf ldnfO{Psf] .
@=!^ Echo Van 3 j6f / Winger Van 1 gof+ vl/b
u/]sf] .
@=!& 2 j6f gof+ PDa'n]G; lemsfpg ;DalGwt
dGqfnoaf6 :jLs[t eO{ cfpg] k|s[ofdf /x]sf
5.
@=!* Registration df Digital queue system h8fg eO{
;+rfngdf cfPsf] 5 .
@=!( 1 j6f dfq X-ray machine af6 sfd rnfO{/x]sf]df
yk 2 yfg gof+ h8fg u/L sfo{ ;+rfng ePsf]
/ csf]{ ER leq gof+ h8fg ug{ k|s[of cufl8
a9]sf] 5 .
@=@) gof+ Cath lab sf] nflu PN Pant building df
;fdfg v/Lb u/L h8fg eO{ /x]sf] 5 .
@=@! Kidney Transplant sf] ;]jf ;"rf? ug{ ;fdfg
v/Lbsf] k|s[of cuf8L a8fPsf] 5 .
@=@@ ;fy} ;f] ljefudf Fever profile, Leptospira IgG/
IgM, K 39, Brucella Antigen, Scrub typhus, TPHA,

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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Cholinesterase level, HBsAG/ HIV/ HCV – CLIA,
Serum Magnesium level, ENA Screening test,
COVID Antigen test, COVID IgG/ IgM, Serum
Lipase, Urinary Sodium/ Potassium, Urine for
toxicology, H pylori Antibody, H pylori Antigen,
Serum Cortisol, Anti CCP, Anti ds- DNA, D- dimer,
IL-6 (Interleukin- 6), Procalcitonin, Serum Lactate,
PCR for COVID 19 OTofbLsf]

kl/If0f;]jf klg z'?

ul/Psf] 5 .
@=@# o'/f]nf]hL ljefusf] :t/f]GgtL u/L

Endourology,
Laproscopic Urology, Urooncology, Reconstructive
Urology, Open Urology, Andrology, RIRS

h:tf
;]jfx? k|bfg ul/g'sf ;fy} cTofw'lgs k|ljlwx?
(Prostate, Bipolar TURBT, Laser PCNL, BNI, OIU)

sf] k|of]uaf6 Retrograde Intrarenal ;]jf klg z'?
ul/Psf] 5 .
@=@$ c:ktfn ;]jfnfO{ r':t b'?:t /fVg
MiDas Hospital Management Software nfO{
Upgrade u/L ;a} If]qdf ;+rfng ug]{ eO{/x]sf]

5 / k]k/n]; l;:6d agfpg Tfkm{ agfpg cufl8
a9]sf] 5 .
@=@% c:ktfnsf] ;]jfnfO{ r':t b'?:t /fVg
QRT (Quick Response Team), VCC (Visitor
Counseling Cell), OPD token system

;+rfngdf

cfPsf] 5 .
@=@^ xfn l;gfd+un c:ktfndf !)) a]8 ICU, $) a]8
NICU / !) a]8 PICU, Emergency observation
ward @) a]8, Emergency ICU !) a]8 / Endoscopy
suite ;]jf ;DkGg u/L ;'rf? u/L ;lsPsf] 5 .
@=@& l;gfd+un :yLt 8]G6n alx/+u ljefu expansion
sf qmddf yk $ j6f 8]G6n lro/ u/L xfn
!) j6f 8]G6n lro/ ;+rfngdf /x]sf] . ;fy}
cTofw'gLs k|jLwLsf] RVG (Radio- VisioGraphy) d]l;g klg h8fg ePsf] 5 . o;}
u/L cfufdL lbgdf Radiology section df art
CBCT advance implant ;Nos[of ug]{ k|s[ofdf
/x]sf] .

@=@* sn]hn] :jf:Yo ;]jf If]qdf xfl;n u/]sf] k|ult ;+If]kdf lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M
l;=g+= ljj/0f
!
@
#
$
%
^
&

alx/Ë ;]jf
c+t/Ë ;]jf -la/fdL egf{ lbg_
zNos[of
Kofyf]nf]hL Nofadf ul/Psf] kl/If0f
PS; /] ;+Vof
Osf]u|fkmL, cN6«f;fp08 tyf cGo kl/If0fx¿
aRrfx¿sf] hGd ;+Vof

;ldIff jif{
@)&^÷&&
-lj/fdL ;+Vof_
!,^!,%!)
&&,)$!
$,$^&
(,$&,!$!
$),!)*
$),*((
!,^!&

ut jif{ @)&%÷&^
-lj/fdL ;+Vof_
@,**,%))
((,&@@
^,$@@
!!,%^,%&%
%$,)(^
%#,!^@
@,#)$

j[l4
-k|ltzt_
-$$=)@_
-@@=&$_
-#)=$$_
-!*=!!_
-@%=*^_
-@#=)&_
-@(=*@_

gf]6M sf]le8–!( sf/0f ut jif{x? eGbf t'ngfTsd k|ltztsf sdL cfPsf] .

#= cg';Gwfg tkm{sf sfo{ Pj+ pknlAwx? M
o; sn]hn] lzIff tyf :jf:Yo ;]jf ;+u} cg';Gwfg
If]qnfO{ klg plQs} dxTjsf ;fy cufl8 a9fpg'
kg]{ tYonfO{ cfTd;fy ub}{ ljleGg cg';GwfgfTds
sfo{x?nfO{ cufl8 a9fpb} cfPsf] 5 . cg';Gwfgsf
If]qdf ePsf dxTjk"0f{ sfo{x? lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g\ M
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#=! g]kfn ;/sf/sf] ;DnUgtfdf o; sn]hn] g]kfn
OGh'/L l/;r{ ;]06/sf] :yfkgf sn]h kl/;/ d}
u/L o; /L;r{ ;]06/ dfkm{t b]zdf /f]8 6«flkms
PlS;8]06 ;DjGwL cg';Gwfg ;s[otfsf ;fy
u/L/x]sf] 5 / ;fy} cg';Gwfgsf Finding lgoldt
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;dosf] cGt/fndf /fli6«o ?kdf 5nkmndf NofO{
cufl8 a9]sf] (Dissemination) 5 .
#=@ o'lgel;{6L ckm j]:6 ckm ONof08, la|:6n;+usf]
;xsfo{df cg';Gwfgsf nflu M
• Pg=cfO=Pr=cf/ Unf]an x]Ny l/;r{ u|'k4f/f
g]kfndf rf]6k6s cg';Gwfg s]Gb|nfO gofF
cg'bfg k|fKt u/L sfo{ e}/x]sf] 5 .
• g]kfndf ;8s ;'/Iffsf] lgDtL ;'/lIft k|0ffnLsf]
nflu cg';Gwfgsf k|fyldstfx? Klxrfg ug{
Pg=cfO=Pr=cf/ Unf]an x]Ny kf]ln;L P08
l;:6d l/;r{ sfo{qmd4f/f cg'bfg k|fKt u/L
sfo{ e}/x]sf] 5 .
• Pg=cfO=Pr=cf/ Unf]an x]Ny l/;r{
k|f]u|fd4f/f g]kfn OGh'/L l/;r{ ;]06/n] cfˆgf
yk sfo{qmd ug{ klg cg'bfg k|fKt u/]sf] 5 .
#=# ue{jtL dlxnfdfly x'g] lx+;f la?4 ;Djf]wg
ug{ NTNU, gj]{ / gj]{lhog cg';Gwfg kl/ifb
dfkm{t FIFRO Grant k|fKt eO{ sfo{ ;'? ePsf]
5 . Norway ;/sf/sf] NORHED FUND cGtu{t
sf7df8f} d]l8sn sn]hdf lkmlhof]y]/fkL cWoog
cWofks ug{df ;xof]u ug{ grant pknAw ePsf]
5.
#=$= Linnaeus University, Sweden / Rajshahi
University, Bagladesh ;+usf] cg";Gwfg ;hf+n
lasf; ug{sf nflu :jL8]g ;/sf/af6 l/;r{
;hf+n sf]if k|fKt ePsf] 5 .
#=% o; aif{ o; sn]hsf lzIfs lzlIfsfx?sf]
tkm{af6 !!@ j6f, laBfyL{x?sf] tkm{af6 !)&
j6f / cGo aflx/L ;+:yfx?sf tkm{af6 !@ j6f
u/L hDdf @#! j6f cg';Gwfgsf k|:tfjx? o;
sn]hsf] Institutional Review Committee dfkm{t
l:js[lt k|fbfg ul/Psf] 5 .
#=^ o; sn]hn] Harvard TH Chan School of
Public Health, Boston, USA dfkm{t @)@! /
@)@@ sf nflu Lown Award Fund
k|fKt u/L Formative research to inform a
community - based CVD prevention intervention
among urban poor in Kathmandu,

laifos cg';Gwfg z'? u/]sf] 5 .

Nepal

#=& o; sn]hn] University of Skövde and University
of Gothenburg, Sweden dfkm{t @)@! b]lv
% jif{sf nflu Digital health promotion in
schools – a serious games approach for
cardiovascular health education in Nepal

laifos cg';Gwfg z'? u/]sf] 5 .
#=* o; sn]hn] Harvard T.H. Chan Harvard School
of Public Health, Boston, USA dfkm{t @)@) b]lv
@ jif{sf nflu Building research capacity for
prevention and control of non-communicable
disease risk factors in Nepalese population
(the RISK Project) laifos cg';Gwfg z'? u/]sf] 5 .

#=(
o; sn]hsf] dfOqmf]afof]nf]hL tyf
afof]s]d]:6«L ljefudf !, ! j6f l/;r{ Nofasf]
:yfkgf ul/Psf] 5 .

$=

ljQLo If]qsf sfo{x? M

$=! /fli6«o lrlsT;f lzIff P]g @)&% ldlt @)&%
kmfNu'g !) af6 nfu' eO{ lrlsT;f lzIff
cfof]usf] u7g ePsfn] lrlsT;f lzIffsf] ;Dk"0f{
lgodgsf] lhDdf lrlsT;f lzIff cfof]udf /xg
uPsf] 5 . ;f] cfof]un] d]l8sn sn]hx?sf]
nfut nufotsf cfwf/df z"Ns to ug'{ kg]{df
z}lIfs zq @)@)÷@! sf nflu xtf/df plrt
u[xsfo{ gu/L z'Ns lgwf{/0f u/]sfn] o; sn]hsf]
nfut eGbf lgs} sd z'Ns to x'g uPsf] 5 .
o; lg0f{oaf6 sn]hnfO{ lb3{sflng ?kdf lgs}
7'nf] gsf/fTds c;/ kg{ hfg] b]lvG5 .
$=@ cf=j= @)&&÷&* df klg xfdLn] cfos/ afkt
?=$ s/f]8 % nfv, nfefFz s/ afkt ?=@%
nfv tyf clu|d cfos/ s6\6L afkt ?=# s/f]8
%% nfv u/L hDdf ?=# s/f]8 *) nfv /fhZj
a'emfPsf] 5f}+ . of] s'n /sd cf=j= @)&^÷&&
df ?= & s/f]8 *% nfv /x]sf] lyof] .
$=# laleGg sl7gfO tyf clglZrttf x?sf afjh'b
cf=j= @)&&÷&* df sn]hn] s/ kl5sf] d'gfkmf
?= # s/f]8 *^ nfv cfh{g ug{ ;IfdePsf] /
;f] df utjif{sf] ;+lrt d'gfkmf nfO{ hf]8\bf ljt/0f
of]Uo d'gfkmf ?=! s/f]8 && nfv pknAw ePsfn]
;+rfns ;ldltn] z]o/wgLdxfg'efjx¿nfO{ @=(^
afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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k|ltzt -s/ ;lxt_ gub nfef+z ljt/0f ug{
;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/]sfn] ;f] nfef+z
ljt/0fsf] k|:tfjnfO{ ;efaf6 kf/Lt u/L k"0f{tf
k|bfg u/L lbg cg'/f]w ub{5f} .
$=$ d]l8sn lzIffsf If]qdf ;[hgf ePsf] cToGt
k|lts'n cj:yf / sf]le8 !( sf] c;/n] klg
sn]hsf] s"n cfDbfgL cf=j= @)&^÷&&
t'ngfdf o; cf=j=df 36]sf] cj:yf 5 .
$=% cf=j= @)&^÷&& sf] t'ngfdf cf=j= @)&&÷&*
df sn]hsf] s"n vr{ sld eO{ ?=!)( s/f]8 ^%
nfv k'u]sf] 5 .
$=^ o; sDkgL tyf o;sf ;xfos sDkgLx?sf] ;d]t
Plss[t ljlQo ljj/0f cg';f/ s"n cfDbfgL ?=
!!( s/f]8 @) nfv, s"nvr{ !!# s/f]8 *^
nfv tyf s/ kl5sf] d'gfkmf ?= # s/f]8 (*
nfv x'guPsf] 5 .
$=& o; sn]hsf] k"0f{ tyf ;+o'Qm nufgLdf vf]lnPsf
s]=Pd=;L= kmfd]{;L / P8efG:8 Od]lhª P08
8fOUgf]li6s ;]06/n] o; jif{ qmdzM ?= ^ nfv /
?=# nfv d'gfkmf cfh{g u/]sf 5g\ .
$=* c:ktfn ;]jftkm{ la/fdLsf] ;+Vof (Patient
Flow) a9fpgsf nflu ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/Lotf ;'wf/
cfjZos eP adf]lhd o; tkm{ nufgL a9fO{Psf]
5 . o; cGtu{t cf=j= @)&&÷&* df ?=!)
s/f]8 %^ nfv a/fa/sf] ejg lgdf{0f, d]l8sn
pks/0f, clkm; pks/0f, kmlg{r/ cflb h:tf
l:y/ ;DklQ yk ul/Psf] 5 .
$=( @)&* cfiff9 d;fGtdf sDkgLsf] s"n shf{ ut
jif{ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ?=%) s/f]8 @^ nfvaf6
a[l4 eP/ ?= &$ s/f]8 &# nfv /xg uPsf]
5 . ljut % aif{ b]lv laBfyL{x?sf] ;+Vof tyf
z'Nsdf ul/Psf] sldsf sf/0f / xfn k|efjdf
/x]sf] sf]le8 !( sf] sf/0f o; sn]hsf] gub
k|afxdf lgs} 7'nf] sld x'g uPsf] h;sf sf/0f
a}s shf{sf] /sddf lg/Gt/ j[l4 x'b} uO{/]sf] /
cfufdL lbgx?df shf{ /sd tyf Aofh vr{
/sddf cem} j[l4 x'g] cj:yf /x]sf] 5 .
$=!) ljZj :jf:Yo ;+u7gsf] dfkb08 cg';f/
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c:ktfnhGo kmf]x/d}nf Joj:yfkgsf] sfo{
cGt/ut !# j6f jf8{df ;kmntfk"j{s nfu'
ul/Psf] tyf c:ktfnsf cGo jf8{ tyf cGo
afFsL :yfgx?df kmf]x/d}nf Joj:yfkgsf] sfo{
ug]{ k|s[ofdf /x]sf] 5 . kmf]x/ d}nf las|Laf6
?=*,^#,)() cfDbfgL ePsf] 5 .
$=!! o; sn]hn] b'jfsf]6df 5fqfaf;x? lgdf{0f
u/L ;~rfng u/]sf] sf/0fn] ubf{ laBfyL{x?sf]
k7gkf7gdf /fd|f] jftfj/0f ;[hgf ug{ ;lsg'sf
cnfjf o;af6 sn]hsf] cfDbfgLdf j[l4 ug{
;d]t 7'nf] ;xfotf ldn]sf] 5 .
$=!@ ut jif{x?sf] sl7gtf / cfufdL s]lx jif{x¿df
;d]t sn]hsf] ljQLo cj:yfdf k|lts'n c;/
kl//xg] ;Defjgf cjZo+efjL b]lvPsfn] ;a}
txaf6 ldtJooLtf ckgfpg pko'Qm x'g] dg;fo
cg'¿k ;f]nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] 5 .

%=

cGo dxTjk"0f{ pknlAwx¿ M

%=!= ef}lts ;+/rgfdf ul/Psf] lasf; M
o; jif{ lgdf{0f tyf yk ul/Psf ef}lts ;+/rgfx¿ tyf
;]jf ;'ljwfx¿ lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g\ M
-s_ l;gfd+un M
!= Pg]S; P ejgsf] klxnf] tNnfdf g]q/f]u alx/+u
;]jfsf nflu :yfg ljsf; u/L ;+rfngdf
cfPsf] .
@= df}h'bf k|z'tL jf8{ (Postnatal Ward) nfO{
:t/f]GgtL u/L !) z}ofsf] kf]i6 ck/]l6e jf8{
;lxtsf] ;'lawf ;DkGg jf8{ lgdf{0fsf] sfo{
;DkGg ePsf] 5 . o;af6 ;f] jf8{sf] ;]jfsf]
u'0f:t/df a[l4 x'g'sf] ;fy} cfDbfgLdf ;d]t
a[l4 ePsf] 5 .
#= l;gfd+un :yLt ejgx?sf] sf7df8f}+
dxfgu/kflnsfaf6 klg lgdf{0f ;DkGg
k|df0fkq k|fKt ePsf 5g\ .
$= cf}ifwL k;n lj:tf/ u/L cem :t/Lo tyf
cfsif{s ;]jf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .
%= lj/fdLx?sf] nflu cf}+ifwLhGo ;]jf l56f]
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5l/6f] pknAw u/fpgsf] nflu csf]{ Pp6f
cf}+ifwL k;n lgdf{0f sfo{ ;'? ul/Psf] 5 .
^= cfs:dLs ;]jfdf cfpg] la/fdLx?sf] nflu
;f]xL :yfgdf g} PS; /] ;]jf pknAw u/fO{
pkrf/ ;]jfdf cem :t/Lotf Nofpgsf] nflu
cfs:dLs ;]jf;+u} Pp6f PS; /] ;]jf
;+rfngsf] nflu l8hfOg kmfOgn eO ;s]sf]
/ l56\6} lgdf{0f sfo{ z'? x'g nfu]sf] 5 .
&= l;= l6= :Sofg ;]jfsf] nflu laBdfg :yfgnfO{
:t/f]GgtL u/L go“f 128 slice CT Scan Machine
h8fg u/L :t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5
;fy} Three Tesla Intraoperative Functional
Pd=cf/=cfO{ d]lzgsf] nflu ;f]xL If]qdf
:yfg ljsf; ul/Psf] 5 .
*= c:ktfn ejgsf] klxnf] tNnfdf @@
a]8 Ifdtfsf] ER Observation, & a]8
Ifdtfsf] ER Observation tyf $ j6f
Endoscopy, ! j6f Fibroscopy, @–@ j6f
TMT / Echo machine /xg] u/L Diagnostic ;]jf
k|bfg ug{sf] nflu l8hfOg eO ;s]sf] /
l56\6} lgdf{0f sfo{ z'? x'g]5 . ;f] :yfgdf
/x]sf] Ortho Faculty klxnfsf] n]vf zfvfdf
:yfgfGt/0fsf] nflu lgdf{0f sfo{ ;DkGg eO
:yfgfGt/0f eO{;s]sf] 5 .
(= c:ktfn ejgsf] t]>f] tNnfdf ;'lawf ;DkGg
#@ j]8sf] NICU tyf * j]8sf] PICU ;+rfngdf
NofPsf] . g]kfndf of] c:ktfn dfq #@
a]8 Ifdtfsf] NICU ePsf] c:ktfn /x]sf]
hfgsf/Ldf cfPsf] 5 .
!)= b'jfsf]6df /x]sf] sf]/f]gf kl/If0f k|of]uzfnfnfO{
l;gfd+undf :yfgfGt/0f u/L cem :t/Lo,
u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg ul/Psf]5 . o;af6
l;gfd+unaf6 b'jfsf]6df gd"gf n}hfg] ;do
tyf 9'jfgL vr{ art x'g'sf] ;fy} cgfaZos
emgem6 x6]sf] 5 .
!!= kfls{ªdf /x]sf] lk= l;= cf/= ;"rgf s]Gb|
tyf cfs:dLs ;]jf s]Gb| cufl8 /x]sf] lk=
l;= cf/= ;+sng s]Gb|nfO{ lk= l;= cf/=

k|of]uzfnfsf] hldg tNnfdf :yfgfGt/0f u/L
cem ;'/IfLt, :t/Lo Aoa:yLt tyf ;'ljwfTds
;]jf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .
!@= ljBdfg PS; /] ;]jfnfO{ cem u'0f:t/Lo
/ ;+Vof clea[l4 ug]{ l;nl;nfdf PS; /]
d]lzg ;+Vof a[l4 ul/Psf] tyf ;f]sf] nflu
Faculty Block sf] hldg tNnfdf /x]sf]
ljBdfg :yfgnfO{ la:tf/ ul/Psf] 5 .
!#= Pg]S; l;, hldg tNnfdf /x]sf] cfs:dLs
kfyf]nf]lh NofanfO{ la:tf/ ug]{ sfo{ clGtd
r/0fdf k'u]sf] 5 .
!$= alx/+u la/fdLx?sf] nflu sf8{ lat/0fdf
;xhtf ug]{ l;nl;nfdf c6f]d]l6 dfOlsª
;lxtsf] l6s6 sfp06/ ;+rfng tyf
cTofw'lgs s'kg cfpg] d]lzg h8fg u/L ;]jf
z'?jft ul/Psf] 5 .
!%= lj/fdL, s'?jf tyf cfuGt'sx?sf] nflu :t/Lo
vfgf, vfhf klxnf] k|fyldstf eGg] clek|fon]
Pg]S; l; k5fl8 :t/Lo tyf cfsif{s rd]gf
u[x la:tf/ ul/Psf] 5 .
!^= o; c:ktfnsf sd{rf/Lx?sf nflu c:ktfnn]
xfn} vl/b ul/Psf] rqmky;+u} hf]l8Psf] hUufdf
kfls{ªsf] ljsf; ul/Psf] 5 .
!&= lj/fdLnfO{ l56f] 5l/6f] ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ Wo]onfO{
dgg u/L 8f= k'is/gfy kGt :d[lt ejgsf] klxnf]
tNnfdf -klxnfsf] General Medicine OPD
/x]sf] :yfgdf_ yk Echo, TMT, ECG ;]jf
pknAw ul/Psf] tyf o; cl3 Pg]S; l;
ejgsf] hldg tNnfdf # j6f d]lzgn] ;]jf
pknAw u/fPsf]df xfn ;f] :yfgdf !@ j6f
d]lzgaf6 Ultra Sound ;]jf pknAw ul/Psf] 5 .
!*= ;3g pkrf/ u/fpg] lj/fdLx?sf] ;+Vof a9L
/x]sf]n] a]8 ;+Vof a9fpg' kg]{ cfjZostfnfO{
dWo gh/ u/L 8f= k'is/gfy kGt :d[lt ejgsf]
rf}yf] tNnf / t]>f] tNnfdf ^^ a]8 Ifdtfsf]
ICU lgdf{0fsf] nflu l8hfOg ePsf] / xfn
rf}yf] tNnfdf lgdf{0f ;DkGg eO;s]sf] /
t]>f] tNnfdf lgdf{0f sfo{ eO/x]sf] ;fy} ;f]xL

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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%=@ pks/0fx?sf] ljj/0f M
l;=g

ejgsf] hldg tNnfdf Cath Lab agfpgsf]
nflu l8hfOg eO;s]sf] / l56\6} lgdf{0f
z'? x'g nfu]sf] 5 . ctM pQm tNnfx?df
/x]sf] ljleGg ;]jfx? lgDgfg';f/ :yfgfGt/0f
ul/Psf5g\ .
• 8]06n alx/+u ;]jf Pg]S; la sf] bf]>f]
tNnfdf,
• Dermatology alx/+u ;]jf Pg]S; P sf]
bf]>f] tNnfdf,
• General Medicine alx/+u ;]jf ;f]xL
ejgsf] klxnf] tNnfdf,
• Dialysis ;]jf c:ktfn ejg la sf] rf}yf]
tNnfdf, tyf cyf]{ jf8{, Neuro Cardio Ward
cGoq :yfgfGt/0f 5 .
!(= o; cl3 * j6f d]lzgn]] Dialysis nfO{ ;]jf
k|bfg ul//x]sf]df xfn ;f] ;+Vof a9fP/ @%
j6f Dialysis d]lzg c:ktfn ejgsf] rf}yf]
tNnfdf ;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5 . o;af6
la/fdLn] l56f] tyf 5l/6f] pkrf/ ;'lawf kfpg]
cfzf ul/Psf] 5 .
-v_ b'jfsf]6 M
!= lgodgsf/L lgsfox?sf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd
cfwf/e"t lj1fg cGt/utsf ljefux? /x]sf
:yfgx?sf] :t/f]GgtL ub}{ hfg] nIo adf]lhd
o; k6s Pgf6f]dL/ Kofyf]nf]hL ljefux?df
/x]sf Nofax?sf] :t/f]GgtL ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg
ul/g'sf ;fy} pQm ljefux?sf] :t/f]GgtL ug]{
sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] 5 .
@= ;+:yfsf] hldg cltqmd0faf6 arfpg tyf
b'?kof]u x'gaf6 hf]ufpg b'jfsf]6 :yLt cf/=
lk= lk= -8]06n_ ejg kl/;/df klg l;df
kvf{nsf] lgdf{0f clGtd r/0fdf k'u]sf] 5 .
#= b'jfsf]6df /x]sf ejgx?sf] rf+u'gf/fo0f
gu/kflnsfaf6 lgdf{0f ;DkGg k|df0f kq k|fKt
ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5g\ .

!

USG Machine

@

@(
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%=#= ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjdf lgefPsf]
e'ldsf M
-s_ o; sn]hn] ljutsf jif{ b]lvg} sfof{Gjogdf
cfO/x]sf lgDg sfo{qmdx¿nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf]
5M
!= ul/a c;xfo la/fdLx¿nfO{ cfˆgf] !) k|ltzt
z}of dfkm{t lgz'Ns ;]jf k|bfg ul/Psf] h;df
lgz'Ns z}of, lgz'Ns zNos[of, lgz'Ns
cfwf/e"t kl/If0f / lgz'Ns vfgf k|bfg ul/Psf]
5.
@= MBBS, BDS, BNS, BSc Nursing / BPT
sfo{qmdx¿df g]kfn ;/sf/n] k7fPsf bz
k|ltzt ljBfyL{x¿nfO{ lgz'Ns 5fqj[lQ k|bfg
ul/Psf] 5 . o; jfkt sn]hn] g]kfn ;/sf/af6
s'g} /sd k|fKt gu/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ .
#= nlntk'/sf] a'ª\dlt l:yt :jf:Yo rf}sL,
a'ª\dlts} ckfË ;]jf ;+:yf, l;Gw'kfNrf]ssf]
OGb|fjlt sDo"lg6L ;le{; ;]G6/ tyf yf]skf{
:jf:Yo rf}sL;+usf] ;xsfo{df o; sn]hn]
To; e]usf hgtfx?nfO{ lgz'Ns :jf:Yo ;]jf
k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . To;} u/L dfOtL g]kfnnfO{
?=%),)),)))÷– -krf; nfv_ a/fa/sf]
lgMz'Ns pkrf/, Disable New Life Centre, Ability
Development Society of Nepal, gful/s p8\8og
k|flws/0f;+u :jf:Yo ;]jfsf nflu ;xsfo{ ub}{
cfPsf] 5 .
$= o; aif{ sn]hn] l;gfd+un tyf b'jfsf]6
c:ktfnx?sf ;fy} b]zsf ljleGg :yfgx?df
lgMz'Ns :jf:Yo lzlj/x? ;+rfng u/]sf] 5 .
h;sf] ljj/0f o; k|sf/ 5g\ .
• hDdf lzlj/ 		
: ^@ j6f -lbg_
• hDdf lj/fdL ;+Vof
: %)%!* hgf
• O{= l;= lh=		
: *&@! hgf
• lel8of] PS;/]		
: **)# hgf
• Kofyf]nf]hL		
: !!$&$ hgf
• bftlgsfn]sf		
: !!!@ hgf
• dfO{g/ ck/]zg		
: %! hgf
• s]=Pd=;L=df /]km/ s]; :!&#) hgf

%=$ ljljw s[ofsnfkx? M
-s_ :jf:Yo tyf hg;+Vof dGqfno, lzIff, lj1fg
tyf k|ljlw dGqfno, g]kfn d]l8sn sfplG;n
tyf sf7df8f}+ ljZjljBfno;+usf] ;DaGwnfO{
;'dw'/ ¿kn] ljsf; ub}{ nluPsf] 5 . To:t}
u/L, ;DalGwt b]z ljb]zsf ;+3 ;+:yfx¿,
d]l8sn sn]hx¿ tyf z}lIfs tyf :jf:Yo
If]qdf sfo{/t ;+:yfx¿sf ;fy} cGo Joj;flos
k|lti7fgx¿;+usf] ;DaGwnfO{ ;'b[9 ub}{ nluPsf]
5.

^= cfufdL lbgsf /0fgLlts sfo{of]hgf M
o; sn]hn] of]hgfdf cfwfl/t eO{ cfˆgf lglt tyf
sfo{qmdx?nfO{ kl/dfh{g ub}{ nu]sf] 5 . h;df d'Vo p2]Zo
lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M
• cfDbfgLsf >f]tx?nfO{ Jojl:yt tyf j[l4 ug]{ .
• lzIff tyf :jf:Yo ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/ a[l4 ug]{ .
• vr{x?sf] Joj:yfkg ug]{ tyf
• pknAw dfgj ;+;fwgsf] clwstd pkof]u ug]{ .
sn]hsf] p2]Zox?nfO{ k'/f ug{sf nflu lgDg /0fgLlts
of]hgfx? /x]sf 5g\ .
-s_ sn]hdf xfn ;+rfngdf /x]sf If}lIfs sfo{qmdx?
tyf c:ktfn ;]jfx?nfO{ ;'b[9 ub}{ u'0f:t/df
j[l4 ub}{ hfg] .
-v_ c:ktfndf :jf:Yo ;]jf j[l4sf nflu
128 slice CT Scan Machine
! yfg,
Biliblanket $ yfg, Incubator @ yfg, Resus #
yfg, Body Plethysmograph ! yfg, Fibroscan #
yfg / Robotic Surgery (Auto guide) and Neuro
Navigation System ! yfg nufotsf pks/0fx?
vl/b u/LPsf / xfn k|of]u/t cj:yfdf /x]sf] .
-v_ c:ktfndf :jf:Yo ;]jf j[l4sf nflu ylkPsf
pks/0fx? USG Machine !% yfg,Echo Machine
! yfg, e]lG6n]6/ #* yfg, CPAP % yfg, TMT
! yfg, Holter $ yfg, ABP machine ^ yfg,
Warmer !% yfg, Phototherapy !% yfg, ECG
!) yfg, CTG @ yfg, Mindray Patient Monitor
afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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!^% yfg, Defibrillator ^ yfg, Infusion Pump
!)) yfg, X-ray # yfg, PFT (Spirometry)
! yfg, C-arm # yfg, Portable X-ray $
yfg, Endoscopy $ yfg, Dialysis Machine /
Syring Pump !$) yfg go“f vl/b u/LPsf / xfn
k|of]u/t cj:yfdf /x]sf] .
-u_ c:ktfndf :jf:Yo ;]jf j[l4sf nflu
Three

-3_

-ª_

-r_

-5_

Tesla

Intraoperative

Functional

Pd=cf/=cfO{ d]lzg ! yfg, Cath Lab ! yfg, /
Heart Lung Machine ! yfg / Mammography !
vl/bsf] k|s[of /x]sf] .
cGo ;+:yfsf] bfFhf]df Competitive /xL pTs[i6
¿kdf /lx/xg cfˆgf] lzIf0f Pj+ c:ktfn ;]jfsf]
u'0f:t/ Pj+ kx'Fr ;'lglZrt ug]{ sfo{x¿nfO{
k|fyldstf lbg] . c:ktfn ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/ tyf
;]jfsf] bfo/f a9fpb} hfgsf nflu Speciality rvice
x? yk ub}{ hfg] .
l;gfd+undf :yfgsf] cfjZostfnfO{ k'/f ug{
j/k/sf hUuf÷ejg yk ug]{ jf ef8fdf lnO{
k|of]u ug]{ sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbFb} sn]hsf] ;du|
ef}lts k"jf{wf/ ;'wf/ ub}{ hfg] .
MBBS sfo{qmd tkm{ ljBfyL{ l;6 ;+Vof j[l4 ug{
tyf /fli6«o lrlsT;f lzIff P]g @)&% sf] dd{
adf]lhd a}1flgs lx;fjn] z'Ns to ug{ lrlsT;f
lzIff cfof]udf ;fd'lxs ¿kdf Pj+ sn]hsf
tkm{af6 eO/x]sf] kxnnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg] .
sn]hdf gofF z}lIfs sfo{qmdx¿ ;+rfng tyf
c:ktfn ;]jfdf k|efjsf/L ;'wf/ u/L cfDbfgL
a9fpg cfjZos sfo{x¿nfO{ k|fyldstfsf
;fy cl3 a9fpg] . sn]hsf ljleGg ljefux?
cGt/ut MD/MS sfo{qmddf ;L6 a9fpb}
hfg] tyf kf/fd]l8sn sfo{qmdx? dWo]
Bachelor in Physiotherapy (BPT) z'? ePsf] /
Bachelor in Midwifery, Bachelor in Optometry,
Bachelor in Science in Medical Image (B.Sc MIT),
Bachelor in Science in Laboratory Medicine
(B.Sc.Lab.Med), Bachelor in Pharmacy Program

z'? ug]{ .
-h_ sn]hsf ljleGg ljefux? cGt/ut

M.Sc.PH in
Global Health, M.Sc.PH in Epidemiology DM/Mch
& Fellowship

sfo{qmdx? z'?jft ug{sf nflu
cfjZos sfo{x? ug]{ .
-em_ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] nfu' u/]sf ljleGg
lgz'Ns÷;x'lnotsf
sfo{qmdx?nfO{
o;
c:ktfndf klg pknAw u/fpg] .
-`_ sn]hsf sd{rf/L Pj+ ljBfyL{x¿sf] bIftf j[l4
ug{ lzIff Pj+ :jf:Yo If]qdf tflnd, cWoog
cg';Gwfg ;DjGwL sfo{x¿nfO{ a9fjf lbg] .
-6_ Corporate Social Responsibility k'/f ug]{ tkm{
sn]h cu|;/ /xg] .
pk/f]Qm ;a} s'/fx? dgg ubf{ xfdLn] u/]sf cys k|of;x?sf
afah'b klg ;fljssf ;d:of tyf xfn sf]le8 !( sf] sf/0f
tyf g]kfn ;/sf/n] d]l8sn lzIffsf ;DjGwdf lnPsf
lg0f{ox?n] sn]h ;+rfngdf b"/ufdL ¿kdf gsf/fTds c;/
kg]{ cjZo+efjL 5 . t;y{, cfufdL lbgx¿ xfd|f nflu
lgs} sl7g / r'gf}tLk"0f{ /xg] 5g\ . o;af6 pTkGg x'g] ufx|f]
;f+u/' f]sf] cg'dfg ub}{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efj nufot sd{rf/L
ju{ Pj+ ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿nfO{ ;xof]uL tyf Psh'6 eO{
;+s6 ;dfwfgsf k|of;x¿df tTk/tfsf ;fy sn]hnfO{
;fy lbg cfx\jfg ub{5f}+ . o:tf cK7]/fx¿nfO{ s'zn 9+un]
Joj:yfkg u/L sn]hsf] ul/df Pj+ zfv hf]ufpg / ljlQo
cj:yfnfO{ ljrng x'g glbg klg ;a}sf] lg:jfy{ Pj+ ;s[o
;xof]u ck]lIft 5 .
cGTodf d, ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6, xfd|f ;a} z]o/wgL
dxfg'efjx¿, ;]jfu|fxL tyf z'elrGtsx¿nfO{ oxfFx¿sf]
lg/Gt/ ;dy{g, ;b\efj Pj+ ;xof]usf nflu xflb{s s[t1tf
JoQm ub{5' . sf7df8f}+ ljZjljBfno, g]kfn d]l8sn
sfplG;n, lrlsT;f lzIff cfof]u tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf]
lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / dfu{lgb]z
{ gsf] nflu d s[t1tf JoQm ub}{
o; sn]hn] b]z leq u'0f:tl/o lrlsTzf lzIff tyf ;'ne
:jf:Yo ;]jf tkm{ k'¥ofPsf] kljq k|of;sf] plrt d"NofÍg
cfpFbf lbgx?df kSs} klg x'g5] elg ljZjfz ub{5f}+ . o;}
cj;/df sDkgLsf] ;kmntfdf dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf v]Ng] ;d:t
sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ klg xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .
8f= ;'lgn s'df/ zdf{
sfo{sf/L cWoIf
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( jdf]lhdsf] ljj/0fx?M
sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( jdf]lhdsf] ljj/0fx?M
-s_ ljut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM
;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgsf] a'Fbf g++ $ df
pNn]v eP adf]lhd
-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf]
sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/M
o; cf=j=df klg /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o :t/df
km}lnPsf] sf]le8 !( sf] sf/0fn] sDkgLsf]
Ps]8]dL l8kf6{d]G6 / c:ktfnsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{
c;/ kf/]sf] .
-u_ k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn" jif{sf]
pknlAw / eljZodf ug'{ kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf
;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ffM ;+rfns ;ldltsf]
k|ltj]bgsf] a'Fbf g++ ^ df pNn]v eP adf]lhd
-3_ sDkgLsf] cf}wf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGwM
o; cf=j=df To:tf] s'g} vf; ;DaGw sfod
g/x]sf] .
-ª_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f] sf] sf/0f M
;+rfns ;ldltsf] ljj/0fM -@)&* cfiff9
d;fGt ;Dd sfod /x]sf_
!= >L ;'lgns'df/ zdf{ sfo{sf/L cWoIf
@= >LdtL zf]egf kf]v/]n 		
;b:o
#= >L ljhos'df/ kf08] 		
;b:o
$= >L g]qaGw' aflgof		
;b:o
%= >L ;lGbk u'/fufO{+		
;b:o
^= >L ;f]Ogf zdf{			
;b:o
&= >L r'8fdl0f e08f/L		
;b:o
-r_ sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M
sf]le8 !( sf] sf/0fn] o; cf=j=df klg
sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ k|d"v sf/0f
/x]sf] .
-5_ n]vf kl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v
ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[of M
n]vf kl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf n]vf kl/Ifsn] lbPsf]
k|lts[of adf]lhd cfly{s sf/f]jf/ ;~rfng ug]{,
u/fpg] .

-h_ nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M
@)&* cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ;+lrt d'gfkmfjf6 r'Qmf
k'+hLsf] @=(^ k|ltztsf b/n] -s/ ;lxt_ gub
nfef+z ljt/0f ug]{ egL ;~rfns ;ldltn]
l;kmfl/; u/]sf] .
-em_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof,
To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No To:tf] z]o/ hkmt
x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf]
hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/
lalqm u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt
ePsf] z]o/jfkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f] sf]
ljj/0f M
cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] o; cjlwdf s'g} z]o/
hkmt ul/Psf] 5}g .
-`_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos
sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf]
cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sgM
;ldIff jif{df sf7df8f}+ d]l8sn sn]h / o;sf
;xfos sDkgLx? s]=Pd=;L= kmfd]{;L P08
d]l8sn ;KnfO{h k|f=ln=, s]=Pd=;L= OGe]i6d]G6
k|f=ln= tyf P8efG:8 Od]lhª P08 8fOUgf]:6Ls
;]06/ k|f=ln=sf] k|ult ;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] 5 .
sDkgL / o;sf ;xfos sDkgLx?sf] sf/f]jf/sf]
k|ult / ;f] cjlwsf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:ylt ;+nUg
Plss[t ljQLo jf;nft (Consolidated Financial
Statement) n] k|i6 kfb{5 .
-6_ sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s
jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f]
cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] s'g}
dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM
o; sn]hsf] k|d'v Joj;fo MBBS, B.Sc.
Nursing, BDS, PG tyf DM/MCh sf] lzIff
k|bfg ug]{ tyf lzIf0f c:ktfndf la/fdLx?nfO{
;'ky d'Nodf u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ /x]sf] /
;f] cjwLdf sn]hsf] s/f]jf/df s'g} kl/at{g
cfPsf] 5}g . ;fy} sn]hsf] ;xfos sDkgLx?

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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s]=Pd=;L= kmfd]{;L P08 d]l8sn ;KnfO{h k|f=ln=
n] cf}ifwL vl/b laqmL sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] tyf
P8efG:8 Od]lhª P08 8fOUgf]:6Ls ;]06/ k|f=ln=
/]l8of] 8fOUgf]li6s ;]jfx? k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] /
tL sDkgLx?sf] sf/f]jf/df s'g} kl/jt{g ePsf]
5}g .
-7_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t
z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf]
hfgsf/LM
o:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L sDkgLnfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .
-8_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;+rfns tyf
kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf]
ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/df lghx? ;+nUg
/x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt
u/]sf] hfgsf/LM
;+rfnsx?n] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f
lgDg jdf]lhd /x]sf] / sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/
ePsf] 5}g .
l;=g+= gfd
z]o/ ;+Vof
!
>L ;'lgn s'df/ zdf{
&%$##
@
>Ldlt zf]egf kf]v/]n
$%*(@@
#
>L ljho s'df/ kf08]
#)&#@)
$
>L g]qaGw' aflgof
!)))
%
>L ;lGbk u'/fufO{
!)))
^
>L ;f]Ogf zdf{
$&^!&$
&
>L r'8fd0fL e08f/L
!)))
-9_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;+u ;DalGwt
;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf]
gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :Jffy{sf] af/]df pknAw
u/fO{Psf] hfgsf/Lsf Joxf]/fM
sDkgLnfO{ To:tf] hfgsf/L pknAw gePsf] .
-0f_ sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP
To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf]
z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst d"No tyf To;/L z]o/
vl/b u/]jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM
o:tf] s'g} sf/f]jf/ ePsf] 5}g .
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-t_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf]
eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0fM
sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df a[l4 x'b} hfg] qmddf
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ cem k|efjsf/L
agfpg' kg{] dxz'; u/L cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfsjf6
lgoldt ?kdf cfGtl/s n]vfkl/If0f sfo{ e}/x]sf]
5.
-y_ ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM
ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf]
ljj/0f b]xfo jdf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .
sd{rf/L vr{
?= %**,$&%,^$)
Joj:yfkg vr{
?= !%^,$$@,&!^
hDdf
?= &$,$(,!*,#%^÷–
-b_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL,
lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>dLs, eQf tyf ;'ljwf,
;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f]
;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0fM
5}g
-w_ ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v,
sDkgLsf cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf
gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf
;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg
af+sL eP ;f] s'/fM
5}g .
-g_ ;+rfns, k|aGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf
kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf
tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sdM
o; cf=a= df ;+rfns ;ldlt ;b:o, pk;ldlt
;b:ox?sf] a}7s eQf afkt ?= %,$*,@%)÷–
lg0f{o adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{
;'/Iffsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf]df ut cf=j=@)&#÷&$
b]lv sDkgLsf] cfly{s cj:yfnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{
;+rfns ;ldltn] :j]R5fn] of] ;'lawfnfO{ pkef]u
u/]sf] 5}g . ;fy} k|frfo{ tyf c:ktfn lgb]{zssf]
kfl/>lds jfkt hDdf ?=$(,$!,*!#÷– e'QmfgL
ul/Psf] 5 .

sf7df8f}+ d]l8sn sn]h klAns lnld6]8

-k_ z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng af+sL /x]sf] nfef+zsf]
/sdM
@)&* cfiff9 d;fGtdf e"QmfgL ug{ afFsL nfef+z
?= *@,#*,@$%÷–/x]sf] .
-km_ bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf las|L u/]sf]
s'/fsf] ljj/0fM
sDkgLnfO{ cfjZos kg]{ ;DklQx? -hldg, ejg,
c:ktfn pks/0f, sfof{no ;fdfg_ sf] vl/b
las|Lsf] ljj/0f ljlQo ljj/0fsf] cg';"lr $=*
df /x]sf] 5 . ;DklQ vl/b laqmL ubf{ k|rlnt
ahf/ d"Nosf] cfwf/df sDkgLsf] cfly{s k|zf;g
ljlgodfjnLn] tf]s]sf] sfo{ljlw cjnDjg
ul/Psf] 5 .

-a_ bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf]
sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0fM
5}g .
-e_ o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;+rfns
;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fM
5}g .
-d_ cGo cfjZos s'/fx?M
5}g .

Robotic surgery and Neuro Navigation

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*
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Statement of Financial Position
For the year ended 31 Asar 2078
Particulars

(NPR)

Group
Note

Current Year

Previous Year

KMC
Current Year

Previous year

Non Current Assets
Property Plant & Equipments

4.3

2,587,098,230

1,816,895,136

Goodwill

4.1

23,547,430

23,547,430

Investments

4.4

Other Intangible Assets
Other Non Current Assets
Total Non Current Assets
Deferred Tax Assets

1,973,831,210

1,811,706,355

204,012,197

72,012,197

-

-

-

-

4,010,199

3,491,990

4,010,199

3,491,990

2,614,655,858

1,843,934,555

2,181,853,605

1,887,210,541

-

-

-

-

Current Assets
Short Term Investments

4.7

-

-

-

-

Inventories

4.8

10,394,358

32,951,305

8,920,483

12,030,614

Trade Receivables

4.9

3,935,141

-

-

-

Other Current Assets

4.10

155,774,523

87,112,338

158,866,493

88,676,398

Cash & Cash Equivalents

4.11

21,563,955

84,609,844

10,037,564

4,734,549

Current Tax Assets

49,197,600

-

39,559,743

-

Total Current Assets

240,865,576

204,673,488

217,384,282

105,441,561

2,855,521,434

2,048,608,042

2,399,237,888

1,992,652,101

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Trade & Other Payables

4.12

421,561,122

239,063,087

467,964,104

209,358,584

Short Term Borrowings

4.13

165,127,581

349,930,732

165,127,581

349,930,732

Current Portion of Non Current Liabilities

4.14

68,248,287

106,013,016

66,328,287

106,013,016

Current Tax Liabilities

4.15

-

13,027,418

-

14,583,630

Short term provision

-

-

Other Current Liabilities

-

-

654,936,990

709,590,464

699,419,971

678,329,750

1,060,280,000

152,766,667

582,200,000

152,766,667

54,033,173

48,396,077

56,377,425

51,203,488

Total Current Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowing & Debt

4.16

Deferred Tax Liabilities

4.6

Deferred Grant Liabilities

29,770,000

Long Term Provision
Other Non-Current Liabilities

4.17

Total Non Current Liabilities

29,770,000

-

-

355,515,460

424,875,584

357,325,897

424,059,659

1,499,598,633

626,038,328

1,025,673,322

628,029,814

Equity
Share Capital

4.18

600,955,300

600,955,300

600,955,300

600,955,300

Retained earning & other reserves

4.19

91,829,084

103,826,020

73,189,295

85,337,237

-

-

-

-

4.1

8,201,427

8,197,930

-

-

Other Component of Equity (OCE)
Non Controlling Interest (NCI)
Total Equity and NCI
Total Equity & Liabilities

700,985,811

712,979,251

674,144,595

686,292,537

2,855,521,434

2,048,608,042

2,399,237,888

1,992,652,101

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Mr. Sunil Kumar Sharma
Executive Chairman
Directors:
Mr. Vijay Kumar Pandey

Directors:
Mr. Netra Bandhu Baniya

FCA. Sujan Kumar Kafle
Managing Director
Sujan Kalfe & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31 Asar 2078
Group

KMC

Particulars

Note

Revenue

4.21

1,044,020,790

1,196,252,415

1,009,833,101

1,049,248,797

Other Income

4.22

147,983,347

178,736,340

138,150,925

175,134,984

1,192,004,137

1,374,988,755

1,147,984,026

1,224,383,781

Total Income

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Hospital Supplies Consumption

4.23

224,146,702

227,182,558

194,358,499

117,336,070

Personnel Expenses

4.24

594,549,513

748,019,579

588,475,640

730,281,741

Administrative Expenses

4.25

156,611,727

156,180,371

156,442,716

153,295,954

Depreciation and Amortization

4.26

101,464,004

102,394,009

100,119,431

101,610,018

Finance Costs

4.27

61,908,987

39,470,064

57,197,944

39,470,064

-

-

1,138,680,933

1,273,246,581

1,096,594,230

1,141,993,847

Impairment charge ( Reversal) of financial assets
measured at amortized cost
Total Expenses
Share of profit of Associates

4.1

-

Profit Before Tax

53,323,203

101,742,174

51,389,796

82,389,934

Income Tax Expense

13,451,363

24,216,907

12,721,534

19,361,276

Current Tax

4.28

7,547,597

17,924,910

7,547,597

13,546,268

Deferred Tax

4.28

5,903,767

6,291,997

5,173,937

5,815,007

Profit/(Loss) for the year from Continuous Operation

39,871,840

77,525,267

38,668,262

63,028,658

Profit/(Loss) for the year from Discontinue Operation
( NFRS-5)

-

-

39,871,840

77,525,267

38,668,262

63,028,658

Profit for the Period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.						

Mr. Sunil Kumar Sharma
Executive Chairman
Directors:
Mr. Vijay Kumar Pandey

30

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*

Directors:
Mr. Netra Bandhu Baniya

FCA. Sujan Kumar Kafle
Managing Director
Sujan Kalfe & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 Asar 2078
Particulars

Note

Group

Current Year

Previous Year

KMC

Current Year

Previous Year

Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Income Tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(Gains)/losses from investment in equity instruments
measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to above items
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss
b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from translating financial
assets of foreign operation)
Income tax relating to above items
Reclassify to profit or loss
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be
reclassified to profit or loss
c) Share of other comprehensive income of
associate accounted as per equity method
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, Net of Income Tax

39,871,840

77,525,267

38,668,262

63,028,658

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, Net of Income Tax

39,871,840

77,525,267

38,668,262

63,028,658

39,871,840

76,697,602

38,668,262

63,028,658

38,668,262

63,028,658

6.43
6.43

10.49
10.49

Total Comprehensive Income attributable to:
Equity-Holders of the Company
Non-Controlling Interest
827,665
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period

39,871,840

Earnings per Share
Basic Earnings per Share
Diluted Earnings per Share

77,525,267

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Mr. Sunil Kumar Sharma
Executive Chairman
Directors:
Mr. Vijay Kumar Pandey

Directors:
Mr. Netra Bandhu Baniya

FCA. Sujan Kumar Kafle
Managing Director
Sujan Kalfe & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 Asar 2078
Particulars

Group
Current Year

Profit/(Loss) as per Income Statement

Previous Year

KMC
Current Year

Previous Year

53,323,203

101,770,548

51,389,796

82,389,934
101,610,018

Adjustment for Non-Cash and Non Operating Expenses:
Depreciation

101,464,004

102,394,009

100,119,431

Finance Income

(1,158,345)

(6,319,014)

(94,539)

(177,044)

Interest & financial charges

61,908,987

39,470,064

57,197,944

39,470,064

(251,922)

(297,086)

(251,922)

(297,086)

Transferred from deferred income

(2,215,907)

-

(215,907)

Dividend income

(Gain)/Loss on sale of fixed assets

-

(10,450,000)

-

(10,450,000)

Excess provision write back

-

(12,242)
8,860,776

-

Gain or loss on sale of fixed assets

-

-

8,860,776

-

221,930,796

226,556,279

217,005,579

212,545,885

(50,040,378)

(15,142,389)

3,110,131

(22,536,447)

Acturial gain/loss on long service benefit
Prior Period Adjustment
Operating Cash Flow Before Change in Working Capital

-

Working Capital Adjustments:
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets

(518,209)

2,850,000

(70,708,313)

2,850,000

Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets

(40,069,844)

114,798,194

21,342,144

119,020,569

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Non-Current Liabilities

(78,235,649)

(142,220,056)

(75,594,539)

(143,042,563)

53,066,717

186,842,029

95,155,003

168,837,444

Cash Flows from Operating Activities Before Income Tax
Income tax payment
Net Cash flows from operating activities

71,328,826

11,427,714

47,107,340

9,305,383

(18,262,109)

175,414,314

48,047,663

159,532,061

(262,028,374)

(142,135,815)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of property, plant & equipments

(869,451,192)

(142,768,955)

Increase in capital work in progress

-

-

-

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

-

-

-

Increase in Short Term Investment

-

51,000,000

-

Increase in Investment
Finance Income
Dividend income
Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities

-

-

(132,000,000)

-

1,158,345

6,319,014

94,539

177,044

(393,933,834.41)

(131,508,770.42)

-

10,450,000

(868,292,846.32)

(74,999,940.41)

10,450,000

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from the issue of share capital

-

-

Increase/(Decrease) in long term borrowing & debt

907,513,333

107,766,667

429,433,333

107,766,667

Payment of interest & financial charges

(61,908,987)

(39,470,064)

(57,197,944)

(39,470,064)

Dividends paid

(50,420,150)

(105,890,842)

(50,420,150)

(94,890,842)

Grant Receipt/Refunded

29,770,000

Other receipt and payment

-

29,770,000

(1,445,130)

-

(396,052)

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities

823,509,066

(37,594,239)

351,189,187

(26,594,239)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

(63,045,889)

62,820,135

5,303,016

1,429,052

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period

84,609,844

21,789,709

4,734,549

3,305,498

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

21,563,955

84,609,844

10,037,565

4,734,549

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Mr. Sunil Kumar Sharma
Executive Chairman
Directors:
Mr. Vijay Kumar Pandey
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Directors:
Mr. Netra Bandhu Baniya

FCA. Sujan Kumar Kafle
Managing Director
Sujan Kalfe & Associates
Chartered Accountants

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2078
Statement of Change in Equity of Group

Attributable to Equity-Holders of the Company
Particulars
Balance at Shrawan 01, 2076

Share Capital

Other Reserves

600,955,300

1,979,390

Non Controlling Interest in Fair Value

-

Consolidation adjustments

-

KMC

PHARMA
-

-

KMC
INV

AIDC

Retained
Earning

-

Non-Controlling
Interest

Total

Total Equity

131,315,675

734,250,365

7,370,266

741,620,631

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

76,718,883

76,718,883

827,665

77,546,548

-

-

-

-

Comprehensive Income for the year
Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax
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Gains/(losses) from investment in equity
instruments measured at fair value

-

-

-

-

-

-

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

-

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

-

-

-

-

-

-

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

-

-

-

-

-

-

Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from
translating financial assets of foreign operation)

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

-

-

76,718,883

76,718,883

827,665

77,546,548

Transfer to Reserves during the year

-

-

-

-

-

-

Transfer from Reserves during the year

-

(297,086)

-

(297,086)

-

(297,086)

-

-

-

Transactions with Owners, directly recognized
in Equity
Share Issued

-

-

-

-

-

Share Based Payments

-

Dividend to Equity-Holders

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Bonus Shares Issued

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Cash Dividend Paid

-

-

(105,890,842)

(105,890,842)

-

(105,890,842)

Other

-

-

-

-

-
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-

(297,086)

-

-

-

-

(105,890,842)

(106,187,928)

-

(106,187,928)

Balance at Asar 31, 2077

Total Contributions by and Distributions

600,955,300

1,682,304

-

-

-

-

102,143,716

704,781,320

8,197,931

712,979,251

Balance at Shrawan 01, 2077

600,955,300

1,682,304

-

-

-

102,143,716

704,781,320

8,197,931

712,979,251
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Statement of Change in Equity of Group

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2078
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Non Controlling Interest in Fair Value

-

-

Consolidation adjustments

-

-

Comprehensive Income for the year
Profit for the year

38,668,262

685,566

279,759

(228,200)

39,405,386

39,405,386

27,668

39,433,055

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax

-

-

Gains/(losses) from investment in equity
instruments measured at fair value

-

-

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

-

-

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

-

-

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

-

-

Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from
translating financial assets of foreign operation)

-

-

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

-

-

38,668,262

685,566

279,759

(228,200)

39,405,386

39,405,386

Transfer to Reserves during the year
Transfer from Reserves during the year

(251,921)

27,668

39,433,055

-

-

(251,921)

(251,921)

Transactions with Owners, directly recognized
in Equity

-

Share Issued

-

-

Share Based Payments

-

-

Dividend to Equity-Holders

-

-

Bonus Shares Issued

-

-

Cash Dividend Paid
Other

(50,420,150)

(50,420,150)

(730,252)

(730,252)

(50,420,150)
(24,172)

(754,424)

Total Contributions by and Distributions

-

(251,921)

-

-

-

-

(51,150,402)

(51,402,323)

(24,172)

(51,426,495)

Balance at Asar 31, 2078

600,955,300

1,430,384

38,668,262

685,566

279,759

(228,200)

90,398,700

692,784,384

8,201,427

700,985,811

Statement of Change
in Equity of KMC
Attributable to
Equity-Holders
of the Company
Particulars

Share Capital

Non-Controlling
Interest
Other Reserves

Retained
Earning

Total

Total Equity
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Statement of Change in Equity of Group

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2078
Balance at Shrawan 01, 2076

600,955,300

1,979,390

115,517,115

718,451,805

Comprehensive Income for the year

718,451,805

-

Profit for the year

63,028,658

63,028,658

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax

-

Gains/(losses) from investment in equity
instruments measured at fair value

-

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

-

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

-

-

Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from
translating financial assets of foreign operation)

63,028,658

Transfer to Reserves during the year

-

Transfer from Reserves during the year

-

-

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

63,028,658

-

63,028,658

-

63,028,658

-

(297,086)
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(297,086)

(297,086)

Transactions with Owners, directly recognized
in Equity

-

-

Share Issued

-

-

Share Based Payments

-

-

Dividend to Equity-Holders

-

-

Bonus Shares Issued

-

-

(94,890,842)

(94,890,842)

(94,890,842)

(94,890,842)

(95,187,928)

(95,187,928)

83,654,931

686,292,535

686,292,535

83,654,931

686,292,535

686,292,535

38,668,262

38,668,262

Cash Dividend Paid
Other
Total Contributions by and Distributions

-

(297,086)

-

Balance at Asar 31, 2077

600,955,300

1,682,304

-

Balance at Shrawan 01, 2077

600,955,300

1,682,304

-

-

-

Comprehensive Income for the year
Profit for the year

-

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax

38,668,262

-

35

Gains/(losses) from investment in equity
instruments measured at fair value

-

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

-

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

-

-

-
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Statement of Change in Equity of Group

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2078
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Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

-

Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from
translating financial assets of foreign operation)

-

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

38,668,262

Transfer to Reserves during the year

-

Transfer from Reserves during the year

38,668,262

38,668,262

(251,921)

(251,921)

Transactions with Owners, directly recognized
in Equity

(251,921)

-

-

Share Issued

-

-

Share Based Payments

-

-

Dividend to Equity-Holders

-

-

Bonus Shares Issued

-

-

(50,420,150)

(50,420,150)

(50,420,150)

(144,131)

(144,131)

(144,131)

Cash Dividend Paid
Other
Total Contributions by and Distributions
Balance at Asar 31, 2078

-

(251,921)

-

(50,564,281)

(50,816,202)

(50,816,202)

600,955,300

1,430,383

-

71,758,912

674,144,595

674,144,595

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Mr. Sunil Kumar Sharma
Executive Chairman
Directors:
Mr. Vijay Kumar Pandey

Directors:
Mr. Netra Bandhu Baniya

FCA. Sujan Kumar Kafle
Managing Director
Sujan Kalfe & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Change in Equity of Group
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FIANCIAL STATEMENTS
1.

Reporting Entity

1.1 Corporate Information
Kathmandu Medical College Public Limited ('herein referred as KMC") was established in 08,
Shrawan, 2066. Cunently, the company has an Authorized and issued capital of NpR 1 billion and
paid up Capital of NPR 600.955 million. Its Head Office is situated at Sinamangal, Kathmandu.

Primary Activities of KMC
Kathmandu Medical College Public Limited is providing quality medical education and healthcare
services. The quality medical education is being provided through various medical programs like
MBBS, BDS, BSc. Nursing, Bachelor in Nursing, Post Graduate Programs.
Likewise, quality healthcare services are being offered through the teaching hospital with
well-equipped specialized medical professionals.
1.2 Consolidated Financial Statements
The accompanying consolidated statements comprise the Kathmandu Medical College Limited
(KMC) and its subsidiaries (together referred as group individually as ‘Group entities’).The KMC
is ultimate parent of the group.
1.3

Ownership held by the KMC in subsidiary companies

Name of the Company

Status

KMC Pharmacy & Medical Supplies
Subsidiary
Pvt. Ltd.
Advanced Imaging & Diagnostic Centre Subsidiary
Pvt. Ltd
KMC Investment Pvt. Ltd
Subsidiary

Ownership as on
16- July-2019
100%
91%
100%

Principal Activities
Private Limited which is registered
under Company Act 2063
Private Limited which is register
under Company Act2063
Private Limited which is registered
under Company Act 2063

1.4 Subsidiary Companies
KMC Pharmacy & Medical Supplies Pvt. Ltd. is a private limited company domiciled in Nepal. It
is incorporated under Company Act 2053 as on 2059-08-04. It operates from its registered office
situated in Kamthandu-9 Sinamangal Kathmandu Nepal. Principal activities of KMC comprise of
trading in medical and surgical items.
Advanced Imaging & Diagnostic Centre Pvt. Ltd. is a private limited company domiciled in Nepal.
It is incorporated under Company Act 2063 as on 2064/09/19. It operates from its registered
office situated in Kamthandu-9 Sinamangal Kathmandu Nepal. Principal activities of Advanced
Imaging & Diagnostic Center Pvt. Ltd. are to provide radio imaging services for medical diagnostic
purposes.
K.M.C Investment Pvt. Ltd. (‘herein referred as KMC Investment”) is a private limited company
domiciled in Nepal. It is incorporated under Company Act 2074 as on 2077/12/16. It operates
from its registered office situated in Kamthandu-9 Sinamangal Kathmandu. Principal activities of
K.M.C Investment Pvt. Ltd. is to make investment in Financial Sectors, Financial Market, Housing,
Real Estate and Similar activities.
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2.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting
except the cash flow statement which is prepared, on a cash basis, using the indirect method.
The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or
Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the
Statement of Cash Flows and the Notes to the Accounts. The significant accounting policies
applied in the preparation of consolidated financial statements are set out below in point no. 3.
These policies are consistently applied to all the years presented, except for the changes in
accounting policies disclosed specifically
2.1 Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements of the company which comprises components mentioned above have
been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 2013 (hereafter referred
as NFRS) issued by Accounting Standards Board of Nepal, endorsed by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 and
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
2.2 Reporting Period
Reporting Period is a period from the first day of Shrawan (Mid July) of any year to the last day
of Asar (Mid July) of the next year as per the Nepali calendar.

Current Year Period
Previous Year Period

Nepali Calendar
1st Shrawan 2077 to
31stAsar 2078
1st Shrawan 2076 to
31st Asar 2077

English Calendar
16th July 2020 to
15th July 2021
17th July 2019 to
15th July 2020

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency
The Financial Statements of the company are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which
is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Group operates. Financial
information is presented in Nepalese Rupees.
2.4 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with NFRS requires the management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, Liabilities, income
and expenses and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities reported in the financial
statements. The management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any
revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.
2.5 Changes in accounting Policy
The company has applied its accounting policies consistently from year to year except for some
comparatives have been grouped or regrouped to facilitate comparison, corrections of errors and
any changes in accounting policy have been separately disclosed.
2.6 New Reporting standards issued but not effective
The Standards issued but not effective, up to the date of issuance of the company’s Financial
Statement is disclosed below:
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For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments Presentation, NAS 39
Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments –
Disclosures have been applied.
NFRS-9 has been complied for the classification of Financial Instruments.
Entity has use carve out on Para 9 of “NAS 39 Financial Instrument: Recognition and Measurement
“issued by Accounting Standard Board, Nepal as on 20 November 2019.
In relevant Standard, Para 9 explains that, the calculation of effective interest includes all fees
and points paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate (see NAS 18 Revenue), transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.
Under allowed alternative treatment of under Carve Out the calculation of effective interest includes
all fees and points paid or received, unless it is immaterial or impracticable to determine
reliably, between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate (see
NAS 18 Revenue), transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.
2.7 Discounting
Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the
discounting is material.

3.

Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in
these Financial Statements, unless otherwise indicated.
3.1 Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except
where the standards require otherwise.
Further, the financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting except the
cash flow information which is prepared, on a cash basis, using the indirect method.
3.2

Basis of Consolidation

a.

Goodwill on Consolidation
The Group’s financial statements comprise consolidation of the financial statements of the
KMC and those of the following entities:
a. The Subsidiary, in accordance with NFRS 10 – “Consolidated Financial Statements”
b. The proportionate share of the profit or loss and net assets of the Associate Company
in accordance with NAS – 28“Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures”

Business combinations and goodwill
Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method when control is transferred
to the Group as required under NFRS 3 – “Business Combination”.
Applying the acquisition method requires:
• identifying the acquirer;
• determining the acquisition date;
• recognizing and measuring the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed and any
non-controlling interest in the acquire; and
• recognizing and measuring goodwill or a gain from a bargain purchase

afx|f+} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&&÷&*

39

sf7df8f}+ d]l8sn sn]h klAns lnld6]8
On the date of acquisition the Group recognizes goodwill to the extent that the aggregate of
items listed below exceeds the net amount of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed, all measured in accordance with NFRS 3, which in general is the fair value.
The aggregate of below items:
• the consideration transferred;
• fair value of any non-controlling
• interest in the acquire; and
• in case of business combination achieved in stages, the acquisition date fair values of the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquire.
Where the amount calculated for goodwill results in a negative figure, it is accounted for as a gain
from a bargain purchase and is recognized in profit or loss, following the due process stated in
NFRS 3.
b.

Non-Controlling Interest (NCI)
Non-Controlling Interests are measured at their proportionate share of the Subsidiary’s
identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition. Changes in the Group’s interest in a
Subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions.
This in effect is the adjustment made in the carrying amounts of the controlling and
non-controlling interests to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the Subsidiary.

c.

Investment in Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entities that are controlled by the Company. The company has following
subsidiary companies:
• KMC Pharmacy & Medical Supplies Pvt. Ltd.				
• Advanced Imaging & Diagnostic Centre Pvt. Ltd.
• K.M.C Investment Pvt. Ltd.
During fiscal year 2073/74 KMC holds 21.01% shareholding in Advanced Imaging & Diagnostic
Centre Pvt. Ltd. which was accounted for Investment in Associate.
Subsequently in reporting period 2074/75, KMC has purchased additional 70% shares in
Advanced Imaging & Diagnostic Centre Pvt. Ltd. which has changed its status from associate to
subsidiary. Total investment in Advanced Imaging & Diagnostic Centre Pvt. Ltd till reporting date
is 91.01%.
KMC has 100% holding in KMC Pharmacy & Medical Supplies Pvt. Ltd. for the reporting period
and all previous comparative periods presented.
KMC has 100% holding in KMC Investment Pvt. Ltd. for the reporting period and all previous
comparative periods presented.
d.

Loss of Control
When the Company loses control over a Subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets and liabilities
of the former subsidiary from the consolidated statement of financial position.
However the Company has not lost control over its any subsidiaries.

e.
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Transactions eliminated on consolidation
The effect of all intra-group transactions and outstanding balances, including realized and
unrealized income and expenses are eliminated in the preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.
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3.3 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents include cash in hand, balances with bank and financial institutions
and money at call and at short notice. These are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their
fair value and are used by the Company in the management of short term commitments.
Details of the Cash and Cash Equivalents are given in Notes to the Financial Statements.
3.4

Financial assets and Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition
a.

Date of Recognition
All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date on
which the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This
includes ‘regular way trades’. Regular way trade means purchases or sales of financial
assets that required delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by
regulation or convention in the market place.

b.

Recognition and Initial Measurement of Financial Instruments
The classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their
purpose and characteristics and the management’s intention in acquiring them. All financial
instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to acquisition or issue of such financial instruments except in the case of such
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, as per the Nepal Accounting
Standard - NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement). Transaction
costs in relation to financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are dealt with the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Instruments
Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets
At the inception, a financial asset is classified into one of the following:
(a)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
i.

Financial assets held for trading

ii. Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
(b)

Held to Maturity Financial Assets

(c)

Loans and Receivables

(d)

Financial assets available for sale

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification.
(a)
Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
A financial asset is classified as fair value through profit or loss if it is held for trading or is
designated at fair value through profit or loss.
(i) Financial Assets Held for Trading
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired principally for the
purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term or holds as a part of a portfolio that
is managed together for short-term profit or position taking. This category also includes
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derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as
hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Nepal Accounting Standards (NAS)
39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”.
Financial assets held for trading are recorded in the Statement of Financial Position at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recognized in ‘Net trading income’. Dividend income is
recorded in ‘Net trading income’ when the right to receive the payment has been established
The Company evaluates its held for trading asset portfolio, other than derivatives, to
determine whether the intention to sell them in the near future is still appropriate. When the
Company is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets and management’s
intention to sell them in the foreseeable future significantly changes, the company may elect
to reclassify these financial assets. Financial assets held for trading include instruments such
as government securities and equity instruments that have been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.
(ii) Financial Assets Designated at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
The Company designates financial assets at fair value through profit or loss in the following
circumstances:
•

Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets.

•

The assets are part of a group of Financial assets, financial liabilities or both, which are
managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy.

•

The assets contain one or more embedded derivatives that significantly modify the cash
flows that would otherwise have been required under the contract.

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or losses are recorded in the Statement
of Financial Position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in ‘Net gain or loss on
financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or losses’ in the Statement of Profit or
Loss. Interest earned is accrued under ‘Interest income’, using the effective interest rate method,
while dividend income is recorded under ‘Other operating income’ when the right to receive the
payment has been established.
The Company has not designated any financial assets upon initial recognition as designated at
fair value through profit or loss.
(b) Heldto Maturity Financial Assets
Held to Maturity Financial Assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities which the Company has the intention and ability to hold to maturity.
After the initial measurement, held to maturity financial investments are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest rate, less impairment. The amortization is included
in ‘Interest income’ in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The losses arising from impairment of such
investments are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
(c) Loans and Receivables from Customers
Loans and receivables include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market, other than:
•
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Those that the Company intends to sell immediately or in the near term and those that the
company, upon initial recognition, designates as fair value through profit or loss.
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•

Those that the Company, upon initial recognition, designates as available for sale

•

Those for which the Company may not recover substantially all of its initial investment
through contractual cash flows, other than because of credit deterioration.

After initial measurement, loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate, less allowance for impairment. Within this category, loans and
advances to the customers have been recognized at amortized cost using the method that very
closely approximates effective interest rate method. The amortization is included in ‘Interest
Income’ in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in
‘Impairment charge / reversal for loans and other losses’ in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
(d) Financial Assets Available for Sale
Available for sale financial assets include equity and debt securities. Equity Investments classified
as ‘Available for Sale’ are those which are neither classified as ‘Held for neither Trading nor
‘Designated at fair value through profit or loss’. Debt securities in this category are intended to
be held for an indefinite period of time and may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in
response to changes in the market conditions.
After initial measurement, available for sale financial investments are subsequently measured
at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses are recognized directly in equity through ‘Other
comprehensive income / expense’ in the ‘Available for sale reserve’.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Liabilities
At the inception, the Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities. Accordingly
financial liabilities are classified as:
(a)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
i. Financial liabilities held for trading
ii. Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

(b)

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

(a) Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as fair value through profit or loss.
Subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are measured
at fair value and changes therein are recognized in profit or loss.
(a) (i) Financial Liabilities Held for Trading
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired principally for the purpose
of selling or repurchasing in the near term or holds as a part of a portfolio that is managed
together for short-term profit or position taking. This category includes derivative financial
instrument entered into by the company that are not designated as hedging instruments in
hedge relationships as defined by Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 39 (Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement).

However the Company does not have any derivative financial instruments.
a) (ii) Financial Liabilities Designated at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
The Company designates financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss at following
circumstances:
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•

Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise from measuring the liabilities.

•

The liabilities are part of a group of Financial assets, financial liabilities or both, which are
managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy

•

The liability contains one or more embedded derivatives that significantly modify the cash
flows that would otherwise have been required under the contract.

(b) Financial Liabilities At Amortized Cost
Financial instruments issued by the Company that are not classified as fair value through profit or
loss are classified as financial liabilities at amortized cost, where the substance of the contractual
arrangement results in the Company having an obligation either to deliver cash or another
financial asset to another Company, or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with
another Company under conditions that are potentially unfavorable to the Company or settling
the obligation by delivering variable number of the Company’s own equity instruments.

De-recognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities
(a) De-recognition of Financial Assets
The Company derecognizes a financial asset (or where applicable a part of financial asset or part
of a group of similar financial assets) when:
• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
•

The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or

•

The Company has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement and either the
Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset or it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset
(or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognized) and the sum of the
consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and any
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized
in profit or loss.
(b) De-recognition of Financial Liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability.
The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration
paid is recognized in profit or loss.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Statement
of Financial Position when and only when the Company has a legal right to set off the recognized
amounts and it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
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simultaneously. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under
NFRSs or for gains and losses arising from a group of similar transaction such as in trading
activity.

Amortized Cost Measurement
The Amortized cost of a financial asset or liability is the amount at which the financial asset
or liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between the initial
amount recognized and the maturity amount, minus any reduction for impairment.

Determination of Fair Value
‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit
price) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the
principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company has access at
that date. The fair value of liability reflects its non-performance risk.
The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy as per NFRS 13:
Level 1 input are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date. (PARA 76)
Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted market prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. (PARA 81)
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. (PARA 86)
The Company measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market if
available. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and
represent actual and regularly occurring market transaction on arm’s length basis.
Further, All unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost.
3.5 Trading Assets
One of the categories of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is “held for trading”
financial assets. All financial assets acquired or held for the purpose of selling in the short term or
for which there is a recent pattern of short term profit taking are trading assets.
3.6 Derivatives assets and derivative liabilities
A derivative is a financial instrument whose value changes in response to the change in an
underlying variable such as an interest rate, commodity or security price, or index; that requires
no initial investment, or one that is smaller than would be required for a contract with similar
response to changes in market factors; and that is settled at a future date.
The Company does not have any derivative financial instruments.
3.7

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition
Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the production or supply
of services, for rental to others or for administrative purposes and are expected to be used during
more than one period. The Company applies the requirements of the Nepal Accounting Standard
- NAS 16 (Property, Plant and Equipment) in accounting for these assets. Property, plant and
equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset
will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably measured.
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Measurement
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially
measured at its cost. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the asset and cost incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of an item of property, plant&
equipment. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labor,
any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended
use and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they
are located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is
capitalized as part of computer equipment. When parts of an item of property or equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

Cost Model
Property and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day–to–day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Such cost includes the cost of
replacing part of the equipment when that cost is incurred, if the recognition criteria are met.

Revaluation Model
The Company has not applied the revaluation model to the any class of freehold land and
buildings or other assets. Such properties are carried at a previously recognized GAAP Amount.
On revaluation of an asset, any increase in the carrying amount is recognized in ‘Other
comprehensive income’ and accumulated in equity, under capital reserve or used to reverse a
previous revaluation decrease relating to the same asset, which was charged to the Statement
of Profit or Loss. In this circumstance, the increase is recognized as income to the extent of
previous write down. Any decrease in the carrying amount is recognized as an expense in the
Statement of Profit or Loss or debited to the Other Comprehensive income to the extent of any
credit balance existing in the capital reserve in respect of that asset.
The decrease recognized in other comprehensive income reduces the amount accumulated in
equity under capital reserves. Any balance remaining in the revaluation reserve in respect of an
asset is transferred directly to retained earnings on retirement or disposal of the asset.

Subsequent Cost
The subsequent cost of replacing a component of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recognized in the carrying amount of the item, if it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied within that part will flow to the Company and it can be reliably measured. The cost of
day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are charged to the Statement of Profit or
Loss as incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated by using the straight line method on cost or valuation of the Property &
Equipment, freehold land and leasehold properties. The rates of depreciations are given below:
									

Asset Category

Buildings
Furniture & Fixture
Electronic and Office Equipment
Transport Devices
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Rate of Depreciation per annum (%)

For the year ended 15 July 2019

For the year ended 16 July 2020

3%
15%
20%
15%

3%
15%
20%
15%

sf7df8f}+ d]l8sn sn]h klAns lnld6]8
Hospital & Scientific Equipment
15%
15%
Other Assets
15%
15%
Library Books
10%
10%
Depreciation on newly acquired property and equipment are charged from the next month in
which it was which it was acquired. Depreciation of property and equipment ceases when it is
de-recognized at the time of its disposal.		

Changes in Estimates
The asset’s methods of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each financial
year end.

Capital Work in Progress
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major
plant and machinery and system development, awaiting capitalization. Capital work-in-progress
is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of an asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds.

De-recognition
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. The gain or losses arising from
de-recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in the Statement of Profit
or Loss when the item is derecognized. When replacement costs are recognized in the carrying
amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the remaining carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognized. Major inspection costs are capitalized. At each such capitalization, the
remaining carrying amount of the previous cost of inspections is derecognized.
3.8

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance, held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others or for administrative
purposes. An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that the future economic benefits
that are attributable to the asset will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. An intangible asset is initially measured at cost. Expenditure incurred on an intangible
item that was initially recognized as an expense by the Company in previous annual Financial
Statements or interim Financial Statements are not recognized as part of the cost of an intangible
asset at a later date.

Computer Software & Licenses

Cost of purchased licenses and all computer software costs incurred, licensed for use by the
Company, which are not integrally related to associated hardware, which can be clearly identified,
reliably measured, and it’s probable that they will lead to future economic benefits, are included
in the Statement of Financial Position under the category ‘Intangible assets’ and carried at cost
less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.
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Subsequent Expenditure
Expenditure incurred on software is capitalized only when it is probable that this expenditure
will enable the asset to generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed
standard of performance and this expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset
reliably. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.
Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization of Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets, except for goodwill, are amortized on a straight–line basis in the Statement
of Profit or Loss from the date when the asset is available for use, over the best of its useful
economic life based on a pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the
KMC. Amortization methods, useful lives, residual values are reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted if appropriate. The Company assumes that there is no residual value for its
intangible assets.
Asset Category
Computer Software

For the year ended 15 July 2021
5 Years

For the year ended 15 July 2020
5 Years

De-recognition of Intangible Assets
The carrying amount of an item of intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use. The gain or loss arising on de recognition of an item
of intangible assets is included in the Statement of Profit or Loss when the item is derecognized.
3.9 Investment Property
Investment property is property (land or a building or part of a building or both) held (by the owner
or by the lessee under a finance lease) to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both but not
for sale in the ordinary course of business.

Measurement
Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequently
all investment properties (without exception) are reported at fair value with any gains or losses
in fair value reported in the income statement as they arise. The fair value used is that which
the property could be exchanged between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction and should reflect market conditions at the balance sheet date. If any property is
reclassified to investment property due to changes in its use, fair value of such property at the
date of reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent accounting.

De-recognition
Investment properties are derecognized when they are disposed of or permanently withdrawn from
use since no future economic benefits are expected. Transfers are made to and from investment
property only when there is a change in use. When the use of a property changes such that
it is reclassified as Property, Plant and Equipment, its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for subsequent accounting.

Investment in Associates
Associates are those entities in which the Company has significant influence, but not control,
over the financial and operating policies.
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3.10 Income Tax
As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 12 (Income Taxes) tax expense is the aggregate amount
included in determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of current and deferred taxation.
Income Tax expense is recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss, except to the extent it
relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income in which case it is
recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income. The Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject
to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected
to be paid to tax authorities.

Current Tax
Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to
Inland Revenue Department in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of prior years.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences except:
•

Where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination, and at the time of
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.
• In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carried forward
unused tax credits and unused tax losses (if any), to the extent that it is probable that the taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, carried forward unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized except:
•

Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arising
from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination, and at the time of transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss.
• In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in Subsidiaries,
deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary difference will be utilized.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is probable that sufficient profit will be available to allow the deferred tax asset
to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and
are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only to the extent that they relate to
income taxes imposed by the same taxation authority.
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3.11 Provisions
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. The amount recognized is the best
estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, taking
in to account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation at that date. Provisions are
not recognized for future operating losses.
3.12 Gratuity Obligation
The gratuity benefits to the staffs were to be provided as per old KMC Staff Service Byelaws 2067
for staffs completing five years of service as follows: a) at the rate of half of monthly salary for
5-10 years period, b) at the rate of one-month basic salary for 10-15 years period, c) at the rate
of one and half of monthly basic salary for 15-20 years period, d) at the rate of two months basic
salary for above 20 years period.
After the revision in the staff service by-laws, new KMC Staff Service Byelaws 2077 has been
formulated. Accordingly, the gratuity scheme to be provided to the staffs were revised. As per the
new scheme, the gratuity was to be provided for staffs completing ten years of service as follows:
a) at the rate of half of monthly basic salary for 10-15 years period, b) at the rate of one-month
basic salary for 15-20 years period, c) at the rate of one and half of monthly basic salary for above
20 years period.
Actuarial valuation of the gratuity liability as per the new gratuity scheme was carried out by M/s
Radgo & Company, Borivali East. Mumbai which is an independent consulting firm with domain
expertise in the fields of actuarial and financial valuation, actuarial and insurance consulting, risk
management and strategic management advisory. As per the valuation report dated 13 Dec 2021,
the gratuity liability was NPR 12,37,88,103, which is NPR 5,16,18,077 less than the provision
made by the management till the last fiscal year:
Gratuity Liability booked			
: 175,406,180
Gratuity Liability as per actuarial valuation
: 123,788,103
Difference			
: 5,16,18,077
The new gratuity scheme was not accepted by the employees and the decision regarding
finalization of the gratuity scheme to be provided to the employees is pending in the court. As
such, management has decided not to reduce the liability as per the actuarial valuation until the
gratuity scheme is finalized by the court in line with NAS 19 Employee Benefits, read along with
NAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors under the principle of
conservatism.
3.13 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The specific recognition criteria must also
be met before revenue is recognized.
3.14 Finance and Operating Leases
Premises are taken are operating lease which are operating in nature. The expenses under
operating leases as per the lease agreement are charged to other operating expenses in the
statement of profit and loss. NFRS 17, “Leases” is applied for accounting leases.
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3.15 Foreign Currency Transactions, Translation and Balances
Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transaction. Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the
year are recognized as trading gains or losses in the statement of profit and loss.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at average
exchange rates and resultant differences are recognized as revaluation gains or losses in the
statement of profit and loss account.
3.16 Share Capital and Reserves
Share capital and reserves are different classes of equity claims. Equity claims are claims on
the residual interest in the assets of the entity after deducting all its liabilities. Changes in equity
during the reporting period comprise income and expenses recognized in the statement of
financial performance; plus contributions from holders of equity claims, minus distributions to
holders of equity claims.
3.17 Earnings Per Share Including Diluted
The Company presents basic and diluted Earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.
The formula used to calculate a company's diluted EPS is the Company’s net income minus
preferred dividends divided by the weighted average number of shares outstanding plus the
impact of convertible preferred shares and the impact of options, warrants, and other dilutive
securities. However, there is no need to calculated diluted EPS.
3.18 Dividend on Ordinary Shares
Dividend on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when they
are approved by the Company’s shareholders. Interim Dividend is deducted from equity when
they are declared and no longer at the discretion of the Company. Dividend for the year that is
approved after the reporting date is disclosed as an event after the reporting date.
3.19 Cash Flow Statement
The cash flow statement has been prepared using ‘The Indirect Method’, whereby gross cash
receipts and gross cash payments of operating activities, finance activities and investing activities
have been recognized.
3.20 Comparative Figures
The comparative figures and phrases have been rearranged wherever necessary to conform to
the current year’s presentation.

4.

Schedules of Explanatory Information to Financial Statements

Following explanatory information relating to figures presented in the consolidated statement of
financial position and in the consolidated statement of profit or loss is presented in this section.
4.1 Goodwill Valuation
At the date when KMC had acquired additional 70% shares in Advanced Imaging and Diagnostic
Center Pvt. Ltd, Goodwill has been computed as per NFRS 3,” Business Combination”. NonControlling interest and value of existing shareholding has been valued at fair value.
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Impairment of Goodwill
From the date of recognition of goodwill, as required by NAS 36 Impairment, at the end of every
fiscal year, goodwill has been tested for impairment.
During this fiscal year also goodwill has been tested for impairment. But no any impairment has
been identified on goodwill.
4.2 Related Party Disclosure
In normal course of operation, the company enters into transactions with related parties. Related
parties include KMC Pharmacy & Medical Supplies Pvt. Ltd, as its 100% subsidiary company.
The transaction entered into with KMC Pharmacy includes the following.
• Representation in Board of Directors,
• Assists in overall operation and management,
• Purchase of medicines and surgical items,
• Charging of monthly rent,
• Charging of common administrative expenses,
• Intra-group transaction between related parties is presented below-Amount in NPR
Particulars
KMC
KMC Investment KMC Pharmacy AIDC
Purchase of KMC from KMC Pharmacy
948,174.65
Hose rent paid by KMC Pharmacy to KMC
600,000
House Rent paid by KMC-to-KMC Pharmacy
1,574,000
Hose rent paid by AIDC to KMC
120,000
Inter-group receivable and payable in financial Statement-

Particulars
Receivable
Payable

KMC Investment
180,000

Amount in NPR

KMC Pharmacy
18,544,090

AIDC
55,984,987

Other related parties include the Key Management Personnel of the company; they include:
1. Prof. Dr. Ratindra Nath Shrestha		
Principal
2. Prof. Dr..Suman Kumar Shreshtha
Hospital Director
The total short-term employment benefits (salary and other related expense) of key management
personnel paid for the fiscal year was Rs.48,41,813 during the fiscal year.
There was no other related party transaction with board members and key management
personnel; transactions, if any, with directors, related and key management personnel, related
entities which occurred in the normal course of company’s operation were conducted on terms
no more favorable than similar transaction with other customers.
4.2.A Medium and Long-Term Loans
The company has following mid- and long-term loan.
Details of loans
NIBL-Medium Term Loan-3
NIBL Working Capital Loan -New
NIBL Working Capital Revolving
SBL- Short Term Loan
Term Loan – NIBL
Total

Loan amount (NPR)
51,100,000
60,000,000
340,000,000
108,000,000
40,000,000
599,100,000

With consideration of carve out provide as referred in Note 2.6 in effective rate computation. Financial
liability is not amortized.
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Particulars

Land

Hospital &
Scientific
Equipments

Building

Grant Assets
Electronic
(Hospital
& Office
& Office
Equipments
Equipments)

Furniture &
Fixtures

Transport
Devices

Library
Books

Other
Assets

Total

Cost
Balance as on 31st Ashad 2076

217,259,321

1,459,762,776

616,046,009

7,009,587

78,097,151

133,527,633

32,568,585

19,689,771

63,236,848

2,627,197,682

Addition during the Year
Acquisition

-

-

80,954,191

-

5,539,069

9,125,800

7,500,000

795,772

2,646,569

106,561,400

Capitalization

-

35,753,026

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

35,753,026

Disposal during the year

-

-

-

-

-

-

(2,875,000)

-

-

(2,875,000)

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

7,009,587

83,636,220

37,193,585

20,485,543

65,883,417

2,766,637,108

3,939,328

104,222,696

-

-

1,383,569

Balance as on 31st Ashad 2077

217,259,321

1,495,515,802

697,000,200

142,653,433

Addition during the Year
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Acquisition

-

-

80,630,633

-

11,220,314

1,636,532

Capitalization

-

1,383,569

-

-

-

-

Disposal during the year

-

-

(2,763,000)

-

-

-

(3,035,000)

-

-

(5,798,000)

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

7,009,587

94,856,534

40,954,474

20,485,543

69,822,745

2,866,445,372

5,030,193

52,714,297

22,253,242

11,039,899

39,090,205

856,017,125

-

-

Balance as on 31st Ashad 2078

217,259,321

1,496,899,371

774,867,833

144,289,964

6,795,889

Depreciation and Impairment
Balance as on 31st Ashad 2076

-

274,970,010

368,841,338

82,077,943

Impairment for the year
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Depreciation charge for the year

-

35,702,632

44,549,873

297,086

5,647,708

8,327,438

2,351,520

909,126

3,824,634

101,610,018

Disposals

-

-

-

-

-

-

(2,696,388)

-

-

(2,696,388)

Adjustments

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Balance as on 31st Ashad 2077

-

310,672,642

413,391,211

5,327,279

58,362,005

90,405,381

21,908,374

11,949,025

42,914,839

954,930,756
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Property Plant and Equipment
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-

-

Depreciation charge for the year

-

Disposals

-

Adjustments

-

Balance as on 31st Ashad 2078

-

346,252,526

457,027,798

5,579,201

64,168,597

98,373,350

22,194,739

12,802,677

46,406,901

1,052,805,789

Capital Work in Progress

-

1,358,206

158,833,420

-

-

-

-

-

-

160,191,626

Net Book Value

217,259,321

1,150,646,845

317,840,035

1,430,386

30,687,937

45,916,614

18,759,735

7,682,866

23,415,844

1,973,831,210

As on Asar end 2077

217,259,321

1,184,843,163

283,608,987

1,682,308

25,274,218

52,248,050

15,285,209

8,536,521

22,968,578

1,811,706,355

As on Asar end 2078

217,259,321

1,150,646,845

317,840,035

1,430,386

30,687,937

45,916,614

18,759,735

7,682,866

23,415,844

1,973,831,210

35,579,884

43,712,724

251,922

5,806,592

7,967,969

(76,138)

2,454,625

853,652

3,492,062

(2,168,261)

100,119,431
(2,244,398)
-
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Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Asar 2078
Revenue
Particulars
Admission & Tuition Fees

Group

KMC

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous year

321,637,259

593,100,449

321,637,259

593,100,449

Hospital Income

688,195,843

456,148,347

688,195,843

456,148,347

Sales Pharmacy

32,172,913.79

121,543,888

2,014,775.00

25,459,730

1,044,020,790

1,196,252,415

1,009,833,101

1,049,248,797

Sales AIDC
Total
4.21.1 Admission and Tuition Fees

Group

KMC

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous year

Admission Fees - MBBS

-

141,538,500

-

141,538,500

Admission Fees - B. Sc. Nursing

-

12,420,000

-

12,420,000

Admission Fees - BDS

-

29,154,330

-

29,154,330

Admission Fees - BNS

-

-

-

-

255,776,112

327,496,448

255,776,112

327,496,448

Tuition Fees - MBBS
Tuition Fees - B. Sc. Nursing

19,126,275

24,366,300

19,126,275

24,366,300

Tuition Fees - BDS

45,632,372

56,972,372

45,632,372

56,972,372

Tuition Fees - BNS

1,102,500

1,152,500

1,102,500

1,152,500

321,637,259

593,100,449

321,637,259

593,100,449

Total
4.21.2 Hospital Income

Group
Current Year

Registration Charges
Bed Charges
Bed Charges-COVID
Pathology Charges

KMC
Previous Year

Current Year

Previous year

3,588,739

15,272,176

3,588,739

15,272,176

140,757,438

93,141,631

140,757,438

93,141,631

29,831,000

29,831,000

300,645,057

151,368,872

300,645,057

151,368,872

X-Ray, ECG, Echo., Endoscopy

42,171,199

30,963,727

42,171,199

30,963,727

Ultrasound Charges

27,981,242

26,130,275

27,981,242

26,130,275

Operation Charges

72,029,741

71,535,714

72,029,741

71,535,714

Dialysis Income

6,890,578

6,095,063

6,890,578

6,095,063

Dental Income

5,103,120

8,230,449

5,103,120

8,230,449

59,197,729

53,410,441

59,197,729

53,410,441

688,195,843

456,148,347

688,195,843

456,148,347

Other Hospital Charges
Total

4.22

Other income

NPR
Particulars
Application Fees

Group
Current Year
229,000

KMC
Previous Year

Current Year

754,550

Previous year

229,000
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Hostel Income

47,712,902

52,441,632

47,712,902

52,441,632

Rental Income

43,278,363

1,847,140

36,687,251

4,079,140

Interest Income

1,158,345

6,287,488

94,539

177,044

Internship, Examination & Other
Charges

12,093,934

10,897,500

12,093,934

10,897,500

Clinical Charges from PG

19,618,905

71,892,000

19,618,905

71,892,000

Elective Course Income

10,379,672

11,511,913

10,379,672

11,511,913

27,044

10,450,000

-

10,450,000

Dividend Income
Donation Received

106,838

Amount Transferred from Deferred
Income

251,922

297,086

251,922

297,086

Gain on sale of fixed assets

2,215,907

873,648

215,907

873,648

Other Miscellaneous Income

10,910,516

11,483,384

10,749,725

11,760,472

178,736,340

138,150,925

Sale to Hospital Pharmacy
Total

106,838

10,331
147,983,347

10,331
175,134,984
4.23

Supplies Consumption During the Year

NPR
Particulars

Group

KMC

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous year

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Chemicals & glasswares

106,034,609

44,285,107

106,034,609

44,285,107

8,632,430

6,651,367

8,632,430

6,651,367

Oxygen

17,399,975

6,797,845

17,399,975

6,797,845

Hospital supplies and Tools

X-Ray films and chemicals

40,770,025

31,347,210

41,718,199

37,713,714

Printing, stationery and reproduction
costs

4,601,763

8,754,789

4,601,763

8,754,789

Cleaning material

1,822,174

5,686,542

1,822,174

5,686,542

Teaching materials & newspapers

2,958,620

337,748

2,958,620

337,748

Housekeeping & linen expenses

8,080,597

10,896,922

8,080,597

10,896,922

Add: Opening inventories

12,030,614

8,242,650

12,030,614

8,242,650

Less: Closing inventories

(8,920,483)

(12,030,614)

(8,920,483)

(12,030,614)

Cost of goods sold pharmacy

27,898,722

103,915,733

-

-

2,837,657

12,297,258

-

-

224,146,702

227,182,558

194,358,499

117,336,070

Cost of Sales AIDC
Total

4.24

Personnel Expenses

NPR
Particulars
Wages and salaries and other benefits
Contributions to defined contribution
plans (PF)
Staff gratuity fund contribution
Extended hospital services allowance
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Group

KMC

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous year

534,143,324

615,129,051

528,455,040

600,029,815

22,247,143

26,565,408

22,029,405

25,239,256

-

22,057,940

-

22,057,940

20,393,117

58,265,370

20,393,117

58,265,370
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Leave encashment

9,028,628

17,190,901

8,860,776

16,696,035

-

-

-

-

-

31,560

Staff development expenses
Uniform Expenses

-

SSF Contribution Expenses

3,598,322

Staff Bonus

5,138,979

8,779,349

5,138,979

7,993,326

594,549,513

748,019,579

588,475,640

730,281,741

Total

3,598,322

Provision for the staff bonus has been
made at the rate of 10% of net profit
before tax and bonus for the current
fiscal year.
4.25

Administrative Expense
Particulars

Group

KMC

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous year

Academic & examination expenses

344,619

3,152,286

344,619

3,152,286

Advertisment & publicity

577,056

955,992

577,056

935,940

Affiliation and Recognition Fees

-

10,031,380

-

10,031,380

AGM and annual day expenses

-

227,266

-

227,266

AMC Expenses

1,202,183

Audit fees (including internal audit fees)

1,265,200

1,207,400

1,130,000

2,350

7,500

-

232,269

620,500

232,269

Bank Charges
Business promotion expenses
Commission
Consultancy charges

1,202,183
1,005,700
620,500

-

2,116,942

-

2,116,942

11,076,462

7,883,857

11,076,462

7,474,252

Cleaning Expenses

-

143,431

-

Electricity expenses

20,841,451

21,882,753

20,841,451

21,356,502

6,225,607

5,541,752

5,993,607

5,538,652

81,100

379,923

81,100

379,923

Fees & renewal
Field visit expenses
Foreign Exchange Loss

2,299,126

Fuel expenses

4,695,851

Gardening expenses

2,299,126
6,183,741

4,695,851

6,183,741

74,945

291,375

74,945

291,375

Institution teaching cost

491,550

1,605,425

491,550

1,605,425

Health Camp Expenses

-

245,322

-

245,322

Hostel Management Expenses

8,931,944

Insurance premium

7,172,720

6,131,396

6,976,739

5,937,802

686,520

474,600

604,520

474,600

Legal fees
Loss of Trading Stock

8,931,944

69,347

69,347

Meeting fees

548,250

Miscellaneous Expenses

773,808

Office supplies expenses

115,041

282,127

74,275

233,875

42,875

243,874

-

-

Packing Materials
Pantry Expenses
Patient welfare expenses
Printing & Stationery Expenses
Reception & refreshment

3,610,000

548,250

3,425,000

193,997

-

67,400

-

-

15,000

1,355,548

15,000

1,355,548

287,890

881,522

-

-

6,783,209

4,988,135

6,783,209

4,959,260
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Rental expenses

10,326,385

17,085,784

11,900,385

17,637,784

Repairs & maintenance expenses

19,369,912

13,674,732

19,336,077

13,443,170

Security expenses

23,247,193

24,324,010

23,247,193

24,324,010

Service Outsourcing Expenses

20,657,511

14,134,850

20,609,261

14,134,850

-

58,060

-

58,060

Student ECA & welfare expenses
TADA

1,139,132

Tax Expenses
Telephone, fax email, internet etc
Training/seminar expenses
Transportation & conveyances

304,653

-

249,500

-

2,383,625

2,549,668

2,383,625

2,411,871

604,000

741,860

600,000

741,860

1,983,291

328,940

1,983,291

252,940

-

-

-

-

1,759,652

2,771,017

1,756,752

2,740,117

156,611,727

156,180,371

156,442,716

153,295,954

Tuition fees and other receivables w/off
Water supply & purification expenses
Total

1,139,132

4.26

Depreciation and Amortization

(NPR)
Particulars
Depreciation on property and equipment

Group

KMC

Current Year

Previous Year

101,464,004

Current Year

Previous year

102,394,009

100,119,431

Depreciation on investment property

-

-

-

Amortization of intangible assets

-

-

-

101,464,004

102,394,009

100,119,431

Total

101,610,018

101,610,018
4.27

Finance Cost

(NPR)
Particulars
Interest on borrowings
Bank Charges & Communication
Total

Group

KMC

Current Year

Previous Year

61,908,987

39,470,064

573,334
61,908,987

Current Year

Previous year

57,104,610

39,470,064

93,334
39,470,064

57,197,944

39,470,064
4.28

Income Tax Expenses

(NPR)
Particulars

Group

KMC

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous year

Current tax expense

7,547,597

17,924,910

7,547,597

13,546,268

Current Year

7,547,597

17,957,998

7,547,597

13,581,452

Adjustments for prior years

-

(33,088)

-

(35,183)

Deferred tax expense

5,903,767

6,291,997

5,173,937

5,815,007

Origination and reversal of temporary
differences

5,903,767

6,291,997

5,173,937

5,815,007

Changes in tax rate

-

-

-

-

Recognition of previously unrecognized
tax losses

-

-

-

-

13,451,363

24,216,907

12,721,534

19,361,276

Total income tax expense
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